MONSON-SULTANA JOINT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA June 6, 2023 School Office 12:00 PM.
1.0  Call Public Session to Order
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum
2.0  Public Comment On Closed Session Topics
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. It is recommended you begin
your comments by stating your name.
3.0 Adjourn to Closed Session
3.1 Conference with labor negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
1. Agency Negotiator: Roberto Vaca, Superintendent/Principal
2. Employee Organization
a. MSAT
b. Classified
3.2 Public Employee Assignment/Reassignment/Appointment (Government Code Section 54957)
a. Learning Director
4.0 Convene Regular Session (Estimated start time 12:30 PM)
41 Flag Salute
4.2 Introduce Guests
4.3 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)
5.0 Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.
6.0  Approval of Minutes - May 2, 2023 (A)
May 5, 2023 (A)
7.0 Correspondence
7.1 GASB 45 TRUST
8.0  Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
8.1 Campus Updates & Upcoming Events
9.0 Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)

9.1 Interdistrict Requests (A)

9.2 Budget Revision 006-23 (A)

9.3 Cash Flow Report: Month of June 2023 (A)

9.4 Public Hearing - Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Summary

9.5 Public Hearing - Proposed 2023-2024 Budget

9.6 Public Hearing - Spending Determination for Funds Received from
Education Protection Account (EPA) for 2023-2024

9.7 Public Hearing - SB 858

9.8 Public Hearing - MSJUESD Sunshine Proposal (A)

9.9 Year End Budget Transfers Resolution 06-23-01 (A)

9.10 Inter-Fund Transfer Resolution 06-23-02 1

9.11 Board Meeting Amendment (A) o



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA June 6, 2023 School Office 12:00 PM.

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable) CONTINUED:
9.12 Lozano Smith Resolution 06-23-03 (A)

9.13 Interactive Display Quotes (A)

9.14 Document Camera Quotes (A)

9.15 Laptop Quotes (A)

9.16 Printer Quotes (A)

9.17 Network Equipment Quotes (A)

9.18 Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) Report (A)

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 4/28/2023 through 5/26/2023 (A)

Personnel
11.1  2023-2024 Salary Schedules (A)
11.2  Personnel Order(A)

Adjournment

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.0, Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed}. The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

May 2, 2023 6:00 P.M

1.0 CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Guests/Staff Present

2.0 OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

3.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

4.0 CORRESPONDENCE

5.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

6.0  OLD BUSINESS

7.0 REVIEW/ACTION/CONSENT/
PUBLIC HEARING:

7.1 Interdistrict Requests

7.2 Initial Sunshine Proposal
for 2023-2024 Certidacted
Negotiations with MSAT -
First Read Only

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 6:00 P.M.
Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

Trustees present: Quintana, Worthley, Cepeda, Belknap, and Simmons
Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present

Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Brandon Corcoran, Dain Arias,
Erica Miramontes, Stephen Miller, Joseph Rico, Edward Bedoya,
Melissa Mendoza, Catherine Diaz, and Chris Casado.

Mr. Stephen Miller addressed the board of trustees on the calendar
options for the 2023-2024 school year; he also spoke about the new
survey that was sent out to the teachers for their input and gave some
insight on the results. Mrs. Melissa Mendoza also addressed the board
and relayed some comments from teachers’ input. The results from the
teacher surveys revealed the decision and/or recommendation for Option
D, which had not been presented to the board at the previous meeting of
April 11, 2023, but the Monson-Sultana Association of Teachers (MSAT)
gave reasoning as to why this new calendar was being negotiated.

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded thé motion to
approve the minutes of the April 11, 2023 regular meeting. PASSED

Review of Second Period Interim Report.

5.1: The Superintendent provided an update on events happening on the
campus for the remainder of the school year. An End of the Year calendar
was provided to all those in attendance and the board of trustees were
invited to attend these events.

None

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve interdistrict attendance requests 7.1.1 and 7.1.2 as presented.
PASSED
Government Code Section 3547 requires all initial contract proposals of
the Board and an employee organization which relate to matters within
the scope of representation be presented at a public meeting and be made
available :_3_eview on the district's website; A public hearing will be



73 2023-2024 District
Calendar Proposal

7.4 Universal Transitional
Kindergarten (UTK)
Teacher Qualifications

7.5 Safety Retumn to In-Person
Instruction Plan

7.6 Budget Revision 005-23
7.7 Dinuba Unified Food
Service Summer Agreement

7.8 Front Office Cabinet Bids

8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:

9.0 PERSONNEL:

9.1 Personnel Order

10.0 CLOSED SESSION:

11.0 ADJOURNMENT:

held on June 6, 2023, to allow the public to comment on the proposal
prior to formally acknowledging receipt of MSJUESD's initial contract
proposal. No action required at this time.

Item 7.3 was tabled for further discussion and a special meeting to be
scheduled for action to take place.

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the proposed local educational agency (LEA) required teacher
qualifications for UTK. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the updated Safety Return to In-Person Instruction Plan.

PASSED
Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve Budget Revision 005-23. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the agreement with Dinuba Unified for summer meals. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve a bid from Pyramid Systems, Inc. for the installation of new
cabinets in our campus’s main office. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve vendor payments for the period of 3/31/2023 - 4/14/2023.
PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve Personnel Order 9.1.1: Medical leave for Audrie Adlard, 9.1.2:
Resignation of Fermin Sema from Grounds/Maintenance/Bus Driver, and
9.1.3: Resignation of David Rico as Teacher. PASSED

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at

7:39 PM and was called back to regular session at 8:42 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 8:43 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Vicki Worthley Trustee



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Special Meeting

May 5, 2023 3:30 PM

1.0 CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 3:30 P.M.

Trustees present; Worthley, Cepeda, Quintana, Belknap, and Simmons

Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present
2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON
CLOSED SESSION TOPICS: None
3.0 EXECUTIVE CLOSED Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at 3:33 PM. and
SESSION: was called back to regular session at 4:37 PM.
4.0 REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:
4.1 Flag Salute Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.
42 Guests/Staff Present Benita Cortez, Catherine Diaz, Mary Pauls, Caryn Garcia, Erica
Miramontes, and Melissa Mendoza
43 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session No action was taken during the closed session.
5.0 OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD: None
6.0 REVIEW/ACTION/CONSENT/
PUBLIC HEARING:
6.1 Tentative District Calendar Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
Proposal 2023-2024 approve Option E as the adopted district calendar for the 2023-2024
School Year. PASSED
7.0 ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting adjourned at 4:43 P.M.
Respectfully Submitted,
Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee “0~  Vicki Worthley Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CORRESPONDENCE
AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 GASB 45 TRUST
ATTACHMENTS: GASB 45 STATEMENT JANUARY-MARCH 2023

DISCUSSION:

GASB 45 statements attached for January through March 2023. Quarterly return is 2.84%.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

-6-



Self-Insured Schools of Cali

Schoaols Helping Schools

May 18, 2023

TO: SISC GASB 45 Trust Participating Employers

FROM: Kim A Sloan, CPA, Chief Financial Officer
Self-Insured Schools of California

SUBJ: SISC GASB 45
Statement for Quarter Ending March 31, 2023

Your statement for the quarter ending March 31, 2023 is now available on the SISC website. The statements
provide information about your district’s transaction activity and investment performance. A summary of the
quarterly return is provided below. The detailed asset allocation and investment report is also included.

January-March 2023 Quarter
SISC GASB 45  2.84%

Additional commentary provided by our investment manager, Fred Bayles, Graystone Consulting, is presented
below:

Lots going on these days, economically & politically, and it’s important to separate the noise from what really matters to
investors.

First let’s talk about the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank (SVB) and how it relates to us. The SVB collapse was not a systemic
banking issue but rather a gross miscalculation by SVB senior management and poor risk controls. Other good quality banks
dropped in price during this crisis, but have since recovered. In a nutshell, SVB invested their deposits from mostly start-up
tech company customers into longer dated government securities when interest rates were at basically zero. SVB chose to
do this because longer dated bonds held more yield. This move backfired drastically when longer maturity bonds dropped
in value as the Fed raised interest rates. Most portfolio managers in fixed income know that long bond maturities have great
principal risk in times of rising rates. Add that phenomenon to the strong cash burn a start-up tech company needs to
operate before going public, and their need to use deposits now as opposed to borrowing at near zero, created an abnormal
cash crunch for the bank. The straw that broke the camel’s back was a mid-quarter announcement from SVB saying “we
are selling any and all of our marketable securities to free up cash flow and improve our financial position”. This caused
Silicon Valley tech executives to move millions in cash which created the collapse.

Since the SVB collapse we have done our due diligence with US Bank, our custodian and trustee of GASB 45 assets and are
confident with their financial position and risk controls. Our assets are tangible and the cash is held in a treasury money
market fund, all of which would survive in the event of a bank problem. Again, the SVB collapse was not systemic, but a one
off and will probably lead to more regulation and supervision for the banking industry in the future.

A bit more on risk control. In our 2022 year-end performance, the SISC GASB 45 Trust was down approximately 8%. It's
important to note that this number was HALF of what our benchmark index was down for that same period. Our continued
focus on diversification and risk controls led to this outperformance. We used institutional investments to hedge risk and in
2022 this worked wonderfully for our program.



As we move forward, the Fed will most likely raise rates again next month but we can see inflation starting to ebb as
evidenced by the recent Consumer Price Index prints. Inflation is slowing. Interest rates have gone up so much that we had
to take advantage of it and we made an investment in the GASB 45 Trust that we haven’t done in a long time. We have
been adding to bonds as we feel the next big move in rates will be lower at some point in the future. The market is trudging
forward but we are now in Q1 and that will have implications. We are expecting a weak earnings season and the regional
banking situation will weigh on earnings as bank deposits dwindled. Our cash on hand is currently earning 4% as we remain
on standby ready to deploy it when market opportunities arise.

We will always invest in companies in a manner that will achieve an acceptable rate of return over time and will preserve
the company’s staying power when financial panics or severe worldwide recessions occur.

If you have any questions, please contact Nancy Russo at narusso@siscschools.org, or (661) 636-4654.




SISC OPEB Trust — Moderate Growth
2000 K Street — P.O. Box 1808
Bakersfield, CA 93303-1808

Statement for January 1, 2023 — March 31, 2023

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elem School District Final
Benita Cortez
PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 93666
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning  Ending No. of Days No. of Days Amount Weighted
Date Date Invested  In Quarter Invested Average
Beginning Account Value 1/01/2023  3/31/2023 90 90 $1,515,915.51 $1,515,915.51
SISC Admin Fee 2/23/2023  3/31/2023 37 90 ($189.49) ($77.90)
Trustee Fees 2/23/2023  3/31/2023 37 90 ($189.49) ($77.90)

Ending Account Value at 03-31-23
Amount Invested

$1,515,536.53

$1,515,759.71

$1,558,546.14
$1,515,536.53

Return on Investment (§) $43,009.61
Weighted Average Balance $1,515,759.71
Quarterly Return on Investment: 2.84%

TOTAL POOL
Ending Account Market
Value: $324,895,153.69
Investment Allocation
Cash/MMkt 3.05%
Fixed Income 19.99%
Large Cap 26.84%
Mid Cap 4.27%
Small Cap 10.72%
International 10.04%
Commodity/Nat Resource  3.75%
Emerging Markets 2.94%
Other 18.40%
100.00%

W 10.72% |:|3.05'V3.75%

[12.94%
[118.40%
& 019999
[} 4.27%"
[126.84% @ 10.04%

O Cash/MMkt
Commodity/Nat Resources
O Emerging Markets

OFixed Income

[ International

M Large Cap

W Mid Cap

OOther

M Small Cap

Your account performance was calculated using a weighted rate of return based on the level and timing of cash flows in and out of the Trust.

ptTrustROIEmployer

PE_9_of1

Mon May 15, 2023 11:16 am




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: 8.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1 CAMPUS EVENTS AT MSJUESD UPDATE
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:
The Superintendent will provide an update to the Board on events and calendar dates that have

been occurring or will be coming up on our campus and at our school. Additionally, an update
will be provided on the status of the construction project.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE

-10-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS

DISCUSSION:

9.1.1 Aranzazu (7th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.2 Alvarado (1st Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.3 Bustamante (6th Grades) New from Dinuba

9.1.4 Celay (Grades 6th & 8th) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.5 Cordova (5th Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi

9.1.6 Espinoza (2nd Grade) New from Dinuba

9.1.7 Espinoza Garcia (1st Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.8 Godoy (7th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.9 Gonzalez (4th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.10 Hernandez (5th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.11 Juarez (2nd Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi

9.1.12 Leal Rosales (4th Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.13 Lester (2nd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.14 Lezo (Kindergarten, 2nd, 4th & 7th Grades) New from Dinuba
9.1.15 Moreno (2nd & 8th Grades) Renewal from Dinuba
9.1.16 Montejano {7th Grade} New from Dinuba

9.1.17 Olea (7th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.18 Peralta (Kindergarten) New from Dinuba

9.1.19 Rico (TK [New], 3rd & 6th Grades [Renewal]) from Dinuba
9.1.20 Rojas (2nd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.21 Uribe (5th & 8th Grades) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.22 Valdez (1st & 5th Grades) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.23 Valencia (3rd & 8th Grades) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.24 Zaragoza (7th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba

9.1.25 Diaz (5th Grade) Renewal to Cutler-Orosi

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the interdistrict requests as presented in the
Interdistrict Requests Chart.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

“11-



-12-

leroiddy MBN ¥20¢-€20C | BUEB)NS-UOSUON | paljiun eqnuig Uiz [leblqy ‘ozeT PL'L'6
|eAolddy [emauay ¥202-£20C | BuejnS-uosuopy | paylun eqnuig puz snynr 48yse7 €116
jeaoiddy [emauay $202-€202 | eueyng-uosuopy ISOIQ-IajIND Yl | soue) ‘sojesoy jesT rAR N>
[eaosddy [emausy ¥202-€20Z | euejng-uosuopy IS0IO-I8IND puz yeAejuy ‘zasenp LL'L'6
[eaoiddy [emausy ¥202-€202 | euejns-uosuopy | pauiun eqnuig yis us|Aey| ‘zepueusaH o0L'L6
[eaosddy [emauay $202-€Z0¢ | eueyns-uosuopy | payun eqgnuiq Uiy YeoN ‘za|ezuos) 616
[eroisddy [emausy ¥202-€20C | BuBjNG-UOSUOW | payiun eqnuig Uiz uine9 “Aopog 816
oplenp3

MBIASY pieog Jo4 |[emauay ¥202-€202 | euejng-uosuop ISOJO-I9[IND 1SL ‘eloles) ezouidsy L'L'6
[erciddy MeN ¥20¢-€20C | BuejnS-UOSUO | payiun eqnuig pug eully ‘ezouids3 9'L'6
jeaouddy jemauay ¥20e-€20z | euejing-uosuop 1S0IQ-18pnD uyis AeupAg'enaopion) G'L'6
[eroiddy |[emausy ¥202-€20¢ | eue}ng-uosuop ISOJO-18IND Yo Jeiney ‘eAeje) 16
[eroiddy jemausy ¥20C-€20C | eueyng-UosSuoiy IS0JQ-43[INY Ui lonezg ‘edele) ¥'L'6
Ausg MoON ¥20¢-€c0c | euejng-uosuoly | psayiun eqnuig 9 loboy ‘sjuewelsng €6

Aus( MeN p20¢-€20C | BuBjNSG-UOSUO| | payiun eqnuig 0o [emar ‘sjuewelsng €Le
jeroiddy [emaudy ¥202-€20¢ | euejng-UosSUol\ | payiun eqnuig sl Uejhe ‘opeiealy AN
jenoiddy [emausy $202-€20¢ | BUBYNS-UOSUOW | paulun eqnuig yiL e||eges| ‘nzezuely L6

#
UoBpUSWILLIOdBY uoseay Jeaj oL wou4 apelo awieN way| epuaby
€202 ‘9 INNr

LO141S1d TOOHOS AYVLNIINTTI NOINN LNIOr YNVLINS-NOSNONW

$1S3ND3Y INTFJNIFYOV JONVANILLY LOIMLSIQUILNI



13-

jeAoiddy [emausy ¥202-€202 | euejng-uosuop IS0IQ-I8IND Ui BUIAS(] ‘BIOUBJEA €Z'L'6
[eroiddy lemouay ¥202-€20Z | eueyns-uosuopy | pauun eqnuig | ISt AsieH ‘zoplen AR
leaosddy lemauay ¥202-€20Z | euelng-uosuop | pauiun BANUIG | YIS Aeiqny ‘zepien ZTL6
leroiddy lemauay ¥202-€207 | eueyns-uosuop | payiun eAnUId | WIS Sewoy ‘equn AN
[erciddy lemouay ¥202-€20Z | eueyng-uosuop | pamuneqnuig | uig eiydos ‘aqun AN
lenosddy lemouay ¥202-€20Z | eueyng-UOSUOW | paylun eqnuig | puz yeoN ‘sefoy 0Z'L'6
lerciddy lemouay ¥202-€20Z | BUBHNS-UOSUOW | Ppayun eqnuid | Ui9 Kiesoez ‘oory 6116
leaosddy lemauay ¥202-€207 | eueyns-uosuop | peuun eqnuig | pig elhe] ‘oory 6L°L'6
lerciddy MaN ¥202-€20Z | euejng-uosuopy | payiun eqnuig | M1 BI0Y] ‘001 6116
leaciddy MaN ¥202-€20Z | Bue)ng-uosuop | payiun eqnuid M elfejeN ‘ejjelad 8l'L'6
lerosddy lemauay ¥Z02-€20Z | eue)ng-uosuojy | payiun eqnuig | Uiz elkey ‘830 LL'L'6
M3IASY pieog 104 maN ¥20Z-€20Z | Buelng-uosuop | peyiunegnuig | W | uAjzzer ‘ouefejuon 911’6
[eaoiddy [emausy ¥20Z-€20¢ | eueyng-uosuopy | peauiun eqnuig pug upsny ‘ousJopy S1'L'6
leroiddy lemausy ¥202-€20Z | euelng-uosuop | payun egnuig | W8 yeAjjey ‘ousiopy SL'L'6
lerciddy MaN ¥202-€20Z | BUBYNS-UOSUOW | payun egqnuid | pug lenbey ‘0ze1 yL'L6
lerciddy MaN ¥20Z-620Z | Buelns-Uosuop | pauiun eqnuig M ejjeuer ‘0zo1 pL'L6
lenciddy MaN ¥202-€20Z | BUBYNS-UOSUOW | Ppayiun eqnuid | Ui leuges ‘0z81] VL6
#
UOl}EPUBWIWO29Y uoseay lea) ol wiold4 apels) sweN wa}| epuaby
€202 ‘9 ANNC

1O1d1S1d TOOHOS AUVLININIT3 NOINN LNIOr VNVLINS-NOSNOW

$1S3ND3Y INFJWIFHUOV IONVANILLY LOIMLSIAYILNI



-14-

|eaoiddy [emausy ¥20¢-€2c0¢ IS0IQ-48[IND BUBHNG-UOSUON y1g ueug ‘zelqg GZ'L'e
[eaciddy [emausy $202-£20Z | eueyns-uosuopy | pauylun eqnuig iz asor ‘ezobelez AN
[eaoiddy [emauay $202-€202 | eue)jng-uosuopy IS0JQ-J8iND pig [9ejey ‘Blousjep €16
#
uolepuUSWILLIOIBY uoseay ieaj oL woi4 apels awieN wiay| epuaby
€20z ‘9 aANNr

LO1M1SId TOOHOS AYVLNIINTTI NOINN LNIOr VNVLINS-NOSNOW
S1S3NDIY INFWIIFYOV AONVANILLY LOIMLISIQYILNI



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 BUDGET REVISION 006-23
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 006-23 is for May 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 006-23.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-15-.



TT

Budget Revision Report #006-23

[

[

—
29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District

Fiscal Year: 2023

I T

Control Number: 52938077
|

5/29/2023

10:34:39AM

Original Revised Change Proposed

Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
Fund: 010 General Fund = : l
LCFF Sources 5,511,533.00 6,043,127.00 (20,294.00) 6,022,833.00 #1
Federal Revenues 3,076,454.00 3,708,666.75 (970,836.00) 2,737,830.75 #1
Other State Revenues 983,335.00 2,347,734.00 (387,565:00) 1,960,169.00 #1
Other Local Revenues 91,250.00 266,516.00 55,492.00 322,008.00 #1
Revenues 9,662,572.00 12,366,043.75 (1,323,203.00) 11,042,840.75
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 2,398,688.00 2,529,381.57 (100,069.00) 2,429,312.57 #2
Classified Salaries 1,022,044.00 1,091,998.00 (61,800.00) 1,030,198.00 #2
Employee Benefits 1,919,400.00 1,988,765.43 (82,130.00) 1,906,635.43 #2
Books and Supplies 487,414.00 584,586.00 (96,789.00) 487,797.00 #3
Services, Other Operating Expenses 1,536,539.00 1,732,190.00 (185,179.00) 1,547,011.00 #3
Capital Outlay 2,829,345.00 3,614,120.00 (1,025,679.00) 2,588,441.00 #3
Other Outgo 70,427.00 70,427.00 (14,863.00) 55,564.00 #4
Direct Support/Indirect Costs (12,119.00) (15,401.00) = (15,401.00)
Total ExpenditurLs 10,251,738.00 11,596,067.00 (1,566,509.00) 10,029,558.00
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Transfer In = - = -
Transfer Out - = - -
Contributions (237,434.00) (293,402.00) (6,425.00) (299,827.00) #5
Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Other Local Revenules - 6,939.00 - 6,939.00
Revenues - 6,939.00 - 6,939.00
Expenditures
Books and Supplies 5 881.00 - 881.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses - 995.00 - 995.00
Total Expenditures - 1,876.00 - 1,876.00
Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Federal Revenues 400,000.00 410,000.00 & 410,000.00
Other State Revenues 23,000.00 146,000.00 - 146,000.00
Other Local Revenues 3,000.00 18,031.00 - 18,031.00
Revenues 426,000.00 574,031.00 - 574,031.00
Expenditures
Classified Salaries 117,615.00 146,628.00 - 146,628.00
Employee Benefits 64,404.00 76,304.00 - 76,304.00
Books and Supplies 188,847.00 221,974.00 & 221,974.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses 22,400.00 25,395.00 s 25,395.00
Capital Outlay 40,000.00 40,000.00 - 40,000.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 12,119.00 15,401.7" - 15,401.00
Total Expenditujres 445,385.00 525,702 = 525,702.00




T T

Budget Revision Report #006-23

[ [

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District 5/29/2023
Fiscal Year: 2023 [ Control Number: 52938077 10:34:39AM
k. Original l Revised l Change I Proposed
Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
| | | | |
Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund
Other Local Revenues - 2,463.00 28.00 2,491.00 #6
Revenues - 2,463.00 28.00 2,491.00
Expenditures
Services, Other Operating Expenses - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - - - -
Fund: 350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
Other State Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 17,481.00 2,643,411.00 #6
Other Local Revenues - - - -
Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 17,481.00 2,643,411.00
Expenditures
Capital Outlay 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 (350,000.00) 2,275,930.00 #7
Total Expenditures 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 (350,000.00) 2,275,930.00
Fund: 351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization
Other State Revenules - - 300.00 300.00 #6
Other Local Revenues - - = =
Revenues - - 300.00 300.00
Expenditures
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - - - B

#1 - LCFF Revenue decreased due LCFF calculations on property taxes; Federal Revenues decreased due to ESSER II/III and USDA Grants due to Gym

project/HVAC and Bus purchase expenses in 2023/24; State Revenue decreased due to Learning Recovery Emergency Block reduced by 32% Universal

PreK funding reduced to reallocate in 2023/24; Arts, Music and Instructional Materials by 50% funding; Local Revenue increased due to interest YTD

#2 - Certificated and classified salaries w/mandated benef‘ts decreased due to pro;|ected actuals for remainder of year

|

#3 - Books and supphes due to LCAP expendntures to actuals for remainder of year; Reduced Umversal Pre K expenditures anticipated in 2023/ 24; Services,

other operating expenses due to LCAP expenditures to actuals for remainder of year; Consulting services reduced to projecting for remainder of year;

Universal PreK & Early Special Education services reallocated for 2023/24; Capital Outlay reduced due to ESSER II/III and LCAP Gym project

reallocated to 2023/24 Budget ||

#4 - Other Outgo reduced due to TCOE County Operated ADA

#5 - cOntnbutlons decreased in Special Fnends Program |

#6 -Other Local Revenues within Developer Fee Fund, County School Facilities both in New constructlon & Modernization mcreased due to interest earned YTD

#7 - Capital Outlay decreased due to New Construction of New Wing reallocated mto 2023/24 Budget

-17-




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.3 CASH FLOW REPORT FOR MIONTH OF JUNE 2023
ATTACHMENTS: JUNE 2023 CASH FLOW REPORT

DISCUSSION:
At the start of each month, the District Office reviews the District’s cash position to ensure

adequate cash reserves are on hand to pay for district ongoing operations. The June cash flow
report is positive and submitted for review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the June Cash Flow Report.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-18-



1 Cash Flow Projection
2 District:
3 Fund:
4 Fiscal Year:
5 Current Year Actuais Thru:
[3 {Thru Fiscal Month)
7 Budget As Of:
8 Calendar Month
9 Category \ Fiscal Month
o

27 RECEIPTS

30 Principal Apportionment
35 PriorYrStateAid

37 Education Protection Account
40 PropertyTax

50 Miscellangous Funds

60 FederalRevenue

70 OtherStateRevenue

80 OtherLocalRevenue

90 InterFundTransferin

100 AliOtherFinancingSources
105 TOTAL RECEIPTS

107 DISBURSEMENTS
110 CertificatedSaiaries
120 ClassifiedSalaries

130 EmployeeBenefits

140 Books and Supplies
145 Services

150 CapilaiOutiays

160 OtherQutgo

170 InterFundTransfersOut
180 AllOtherFinancingtses
185 TOTAL DISBURSMENTS

BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
Assels

187 Cash Notin Treasury

190 AccounisReceivable

181 Accounts Receivable Clearing

185 Due From Other Funds

196 Stores

187 Prepaid Expenditures

198 Other Current Assets
SUBTOTAL ASSETS

Liabilities
200 Accounts Payable
201 Accounts Payable Clearing
205 Due To Other Funds
186 TRANS & Other Loans
207 Deferred Revenues
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES

Non-operating
209 Suspense Clearing
210 BeginningBalanceAdjustment
220 TOTAL BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS

230 NET INCREASE / DECREASE
240 ENDING CASH

ENDING CASH PLUS ACCRUALS/ADJS

Jul

1
4,874,638.32

229,246.65
(423,658.34)

0.00

0.00

0.00

90,361.00

73,989.40
(1,285.68)

0.00

0.00
(31,346.97)

76,402.19
71,799.45
44,447.45
21,928.46
112,252.13
0.00
13,675.86
0.00

0.00
340,505.55

218,038.29
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
218,038.29

6.00
.00
(217,703.08)

(589,555,60)
4,285,082.72

Aug
2
4,285,082.72

229,246,865
{1,207 00)
1,207.00
0.00
0.00
107,074.61
36,393.60
144,814.83
0.00
0.00
517,520.69

216,634.12
86,758.30
149,925.98
14,273.00
156,079.75
69,065.80
3,432.40
0.00

0.00
696,169.35

(144,799 83)
(3.271.47)
0.00
20525
0,00

0.00

0.00

(147 866.05)

(56,765.98)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(56,765.98)

0.00
0.00
(91,100.07)

{269,739.73)
4,015,242.99

Sep
3
4,015,342.99

412,643.97
0.00
296,497.00
3,435.44
0.00
38,696.00
94,732.91
90,084.67
0.00

0.00
934,089.99

239,957.74
97,351.61
157,824.85
26,944.11
58,402.49
0.00
3,039.23
0.00

0.00
583,520,03

0.00
3,357.96
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,357.96

{49,165.29)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

{49,185.29)

0.00
0.00
62,523.25

403,093.21
4,418,436.20

Oct
4
4,418,436,20

412,643.97
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
145,140.47
86,955.48
643279
0.00

0.00
851,172.1

232,588.20
89,973.17
152,887.14
6,796.17
86,164.26
0.00
6,178.32
0.00

0.00
574,587.26

0.00

(20,90}
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(20.90)

{47.919.20)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
{47,919.20)

0.00
0.00
47,898.30

124,483.75
4,542,918.95

Nov
5
4,542,918.95

412,643.97
0.00

0.00

.00

0.00
9,323.26
95,845.01
1,020.87
0.00

0.00
518,633.11

228,932.96
90,289.28
151,493.96
13,908.92
49,303.35
4,325.08
6,178.32
0.00

0.00
544,431.87

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(55,613.38)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
(85,613.38)

0.00
0.00
55,613.38

29,814.62
4,572,734.57

Dec
6
4,572,734 57

412,643.97
0.00
296,498.00
148,333.71
0.00
206,985.14
662,188.39
49,255.01
0.00

0.00
1,775,904.22

227,930.80
88,334.18
161,031.15
22,731.11
89,746.99
43,354,89
6,178.32
0.00

0.00
629,307.44

(52,454.08}
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
(52,454.08)

0.00
0.00
52,480.80

1,199,087 68
5,771,822.25

Comments: June Cashflow

Jan Feb Mar
7 8 9

5,771,822.25 5,007,863.24 4,790,178.35
412,643.97 361,686,77 361,686.77
0.00 {12,158.80) (12,158.80)

0.00 0.00 387,9879.00
21,016.89 0.00 19,894.68
0.00 0.00 0.00
250,757.71 99,408.92 43,298.33
65,955.48 63,498.48 195,630.06
3,167.65 99,856.00 28,842.26
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
763,541.70 612,291.37 1,025,272.30
228,985.26 22593338 230,671.80
87,232.46 87,784.30 90,510.40
159,927.34 221,824.76 161,503.86
12,370.01 753235 24,787.52
115,457 .99 103,763.50 37,308.02
967,310.73 301,565.53 17,599.27
1,964.20 2,845.21 4,168,72
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,573,237.99 951,249.01 566,549.69
0.00 0.00 0.00

620.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

620.00 0.00 0.00
(85,117.28) {121,272.75) {51.692.77)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
(55,117.28) (121,272.75) (51,692.77)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
55,737.28 121,272.75 51,682.77
{763,959.01) (217,684.89) 510,415.38
5,007,863.24 4,790,178.35 5,300,593.73

Apr
10
5,300,593.73

361,686.77
(12,158.80)
0.00
79,535.08
0.00
213,219.00
520,000.71
1,665.81
0.00

0.00
1,163,848.57

225,493.87
92,266.77
151,264.52
6,383.72
90,874.25
0.00
§,327.32
0.00

0.00
571,61045

(49,812.54)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
(49,812.54)

0.00
0.00
49.812.54

642,150.66
5,042,744.33

May
"
5,842,744.39

361,686.77
(12,158.80)
0.00
15,986.72
0.00
535.00
65,339.96
527164
0.00

0.00
436,661.29

226,057.94
85,286.37
149,025.80
11,864.15
130,936.44
0.00
5,327.32
0.00

0.00
608,578.02

0.00
1,004.96
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,004.96

(25,550.27)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
(25,550.27)

0.00
0.00
26,555.23

(145,361.50)
5,797,382.89

Jun
12
5,797,

507,

272,
15,

1,498,
(41,
(114,

2,138,

68,
62,
265,
308,

144

144

308

308,

(183,

(431.
5,365,



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.4 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP)
SUMMARY
ATTACHMENTS: 2023 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN
2023 ANNUAL UPDATE

2023 BUDGET OVERVIEW FOR PARENTS

DISCUSSION:

Members of the public have an opportunity to comment on the proposed Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 2023-2024 school year.

Hearing opened at:

Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

PROPOSED ACTION: N/A

-20-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.5 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 2023-2024
BUDGET
ATTACHMENTS: PROPOSED 2023-2024 BUDGET

DISCUSSION:

The 2023-2024 Budget is presented to the Board for Public Hearing

Hearing opened at:

Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that Board conduct the
Public Hearing on the Matter of the Proposed 2023-2024
Budget.

PROPOSED ACTION: CONDUCT HEARING

221-



2023-2024 Adopted Budget - General Fund Summary

2022-2023 2023-2024
Description Estimated Actual Adopted Budget Change Explanation
Revenues:
Revenue Limit $ 6,022,833 $ 6,310,816 $ 287,983 |LCFF fully funded; Funded 3 year rolling average 430.41; COLA 8.22% based on May Revise
Flat funding Title I-IV; ESSER ll, ELO-Grants (Some Federal), EFC Solar, and Drinking Water
Federal Revenues $ 2,737,831 $ 1,721,288 $  (1,016,543) |Funding ends 2022/2023
Decrease due One time funding Arts & Music Block Granl and Learning Recovery Emergency Block
Other State Revenues $ 1,960,169 $ 1,280,291 $ (679,878) |Grant in 20222023
Other Local Revenues $ 322,008 $ 40,014 $ (281,994) |Alta Health Care Grants not for 2023/24; Decrease in Interest
Total Revenues $ 11,042,841 $ 9,352,409 $ (1,690,432)
Expenditures:
Step & Column; Six FTE staff possibility of moving up the salary schedule due to units; Addition 1
Certificated Salaries $ 2,429,313 $ 2,570,694 $ 141,381 |FTE Learning Director
Step for only Thirteen FTE staff, due to everyone topped out; Auxiliary hours for Intervention with
Classified Salaries $ 1,030,198 $ 1,119,177 $ 88,979 |ESSER/ELO Grant Funding
Increase mandated benefits, due to PERS increased from 25.37% to 26.687%; STRS remained at
Employees Benefits $ 1,906,635 $ 2,020,795 $ 114,160 [19.10%; H&W increase of $314 /employee
Increase books & supplies, due to supplies and materials for Intervention, SEL, Universal PreK & TK,!
Books and Supplies $ 487,797 $ 626,401 $ 138,604 |CTE, and ELO Program for summer school and enrichment program
Increase in services and other operating expenditures, due to ELO-Program (ELO-P) partnering with
FUEL for services; Utilities projected with an increase of 5%; CS| Grant services with TCOE for
Services and Other $ 1,547,011 $ 1,805,722 $ 258,711 ing services
Capital Outlay $ 2,588,441 $ 2,396,390 $ (192,051) {Decrease due to ESSER II, EFC Solar Program. and Drinking Water Funding ends 22/23
Other Outgo $ 55,564 $ 59,674 $ 4,110 |TcoE County ADA transfer increased due to S&C Funding
Transfers of Indirect Costs 3$ (15'401) $ (15.277) $ 124 Indirect Costs slightly di d todue to an in proj. d in Cafeteria Program
Interfund Transfers In $ SRR - $ -
Total Expenditures 3 10,029,558 B $ 10,583,576 l S $ 554,018 I
Excess(Deficiency) of [ | I
Revenue over Expense: $ 1,013,283 $ (1,231,167) $ (2,244,450)
Beginning Fund Balance $ 4,273,762 $ 5,287,045
2023-24 Projected $ 5,287,045 $ 4,055,878
Ending Fund Balance
Fund Balance Reserves
2023-24 Projected 8,000 Revolving Fund
Ending Fund Balance 25,000 Bus Repair
25,000 Litigation
Enrollment 415 100,000 Well (Drinking Purposes)
Estimated P-2 ADA 397.25 78,595 GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
P-2 Funded ADA 430.41 50,916 Retiree H&W (3 FTE)
Unduplicated Count % 84.80% 644,000 LCAP Gym FB
36,000 Solar Tru-Up
70,454 TOSA - Arts
446,185 Gym Addition Restrrom & Cor
1,545,896 Restricted Fund Balance
$ 1,025,832 9.69% 2023-24 Projected Ending Fund Balance
2024-25 Projected
Ending Fund Balance $ 3,797,738
Fund Balance Reserves
Enroliment 410 8,000 Revolving Fund
Estimated P-2 ADA 389.5 78,595 GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
P-2 Funded ADA 414.34 101,832 Retiree H&W (6 FTE)
Unduplicated Count % 82.70% 250,000 LCAP Gym FB
60,044 EECA Solar Loan
36,000 Solar Tru-Up
70,910 TOSA - Arts
1,711,885 Restricted Fund Balance
$ 1,480,472 18.29% 2024-25 Projected Ending Fund Balance
2025-26 Projected -
Ending Fund Balance $ 3,499,071
Fund Balance Reserves
Enroliment 398 8,000 Revolving Fund
Estimated P-2 ADA 378.1 78,595 GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
P-2 Funded ADA 402.07 101,832 Retiree H&W (6 FTE)
Unduplicated Count % 80.66% 250,000 LCAP Gym FB
60,044 EECA Solar Loan
36,000 Solar Tru-Up
72,500 TOSA - Arts
1,865,862 Restricted Fund Balance
$ 1,026,238 13.11% 2025-26 Projected Ending Fund Balance

-29.



2023-2024
oral Fund Summary

Adopted Budget - Gen

Description Projected Budget
Revenues:
Revenue Limit $ 6,310,816
Federal Revenues $ 1,721,288
Other State Revenues $ 1,280,291
Other Local Revenues $ 40,014
Total Revenues $ 9,352,409
Expenditures:
Certificated Salaries $ 2,570,694
Classified Salaries $ 1,119,177
Employees Benefits $ 2,020,795
Books and Supplies $ 626,401
Services and Other $ 1,805,722
Capital Outlay $ 2,396,390
Other Outgo $ 59,674
Transfers of Indirect Costs $ (15,277)
Interfund Transfers Out $ -
Total Expenditures | $ 10,583,576 |
Excess(Deficiency) of
Revenue over Expense: $ (1,231,167)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance $ 5,287,045
Ending Fund Balance $ 4,055,877
2023-24 Projected
Ending Fund Balance
Fund Balance Reserves (Revolving Fund) | $ 8,000 |+ d from reserve
Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ 300,000
Bus Repair| $ 25,000
Litigation | $ 25,000
Well (Drinking Purposes) | $ 100,000
H&W Retiree (3 FTE) | $ 50,916
GASB45 Trust Annual Contribution | $ 78,595
Solar Tru-Up | $ 36,000
LCAPFBGym | $ 644,000
Gym - Restrooms & Concession | $ 446,185
TOSA-Arts| $ 70,454
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Unrestricted) $ 725,832
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Restricted) | $ 1,545,896 |- ded from available reserve
$ 4,055,878 |38.32%
Available Reserves
Designated for Economic Uncertainties = $ 300,000
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Unrestricted) _$ 725,832
Total Available Reserve| $ 1,025,832 (9.69%
Per State Software - Total Available Reserves by % $ 1,025,832 [9.69%
District's - Reserve Standard Level is 4% $ 423,343 |4.00%
1% Reserve Level $ 105,836 [1.00%
2024-25 Projected
Ending Fund Balance $ 1,480,472
18.29%
2025-26 Projected
Ending Fund Balance $ 1,026,238
13.11%

-23-




agded

S20IAISS JUNNSUOD 10] H7-ET0T SPUS YOIym (781 ¢# spuny
ISD ‘€ JO ¢ 183X 0} aup (01094 SASV 0} anp saumipuadxs Sunerado
JOUJO 79 SOOIAIOS Ul 9SBAIOSP S109[J0Y A S PUT 29 1S $S901A1as Suynsuod
10] 0D YiMm $301IAIS [SD ‘94G 18 asealoul pajoaford ssniin SIDIAISS
103 TANJ yim Suueupred 001094 SASV % 0097# weidold OTd 9np
‘soanyrpusdxs Supeiodo JOYI0 PUB SIDIAISS UI BSBIIOUI UB S103]J31 5301051
- A€ ‘0T81€# ISD % ‘0€1TEH S91D/JASSH ‘Y 18S# VASN OV 1Te#
sare)/YdS ST yim Suipus Surpuny 0} anp 9582103p S109[J9Y - AS PUZ X
18T {0009Z# weidord Q1 Wim swreiolrd JuswyoLiug 29 [00Y9S Jawwng
pue ‘sorjddng 0z8¢9# We1n) F1.D ‘sorjddns 29 s[eroreu JoJ 0£S09# ML ‘sxeak [eosyy juonbasqns omy
2 M91d [BSIOAIU ‘Op1ZE# YISST UM S[BLISIRW UONUSAIU] ‘S[eLIojew X pue 103pnq 9y} 10] plepuels Sy} UIyim aJe (saanjipuadxa 194j0 pue
T4S anp ‘sarjddns 29 s)00q Ul 9sBIOUL UR SIIV[JAI SIOLNSICT - A sao1Az0s ‘sarjddns pue sjooq “§-9) seinyipuadxs Funeiado pajosfoig samyipuadxy YO
sIeak Juimojjoy paredionue Jou “pZ-£707 Ul Afuo payosfoid juein
H1D - AS IST *pT-€20T ul paredionue 10U sjuelD 10LIsi( 31.D YIedH
BI[Y A€ Ul papnioul JoU Jsa1ojul 03 anp Ieak roud wol 258a1s9p 03
snusAsi Jeo0o] spoofoid jowsi( - A g :[eoo ‘Burpunj yueid ¢ Jo ¢ Jeak Jo
PUa (0109# SASV SI09[Jo1 LUSI(] - AS PUT “YT-E£TOT PUS SPUNY 0ESO9#
Surpun, H{L % MoId [BSISAIUN) S109Ja1 JOLSI - AS IST ‘€2-TTOT
ur Surpuny swWIR-2UO SPUS SjueIn Yoolg AouaSiowryg A19A000Yy Futuied]
79 0T9L9# WURID Y00 g OISNI SUY [l0q SJ03[Jal SI0MSI(T :9%eIS *§T-HT0T
Surpuo spuny Oy 1ZE# NTT YHASSH $109[Ja1 DLISI - AS PUT HT-£20T
Surpus spuny $185# VASN PUL ‘0€1ZEH SHAVD/ YASSH ‘0T81€H
I1SD s109[J31 10WISI(] - AS IS “€Z-TTOT PUo spuny sjueln HOO1/1dS pue "s1eak -
‘weifoid 1ejo§ ASour ‘Jojep Sunjuniq (€7-7Z07 Sulpus spuny jueio X Teosyy Juanbasqns oM} pue 103pnq oYy} 10 PIRPURIS SU1 UM dIe o~
O’14 pue Surpuny opise-10s [[1/11 YASSH $109Ja1 §,10108K(] - A { :Je1opa] ([eo0] 12430 ‘ajE3s JoyI0 ‘[elopa) “8'9) senuaaail Surjerado pajoafolg SONULASY UM, |
%I1dD 01 In} pasealoul Aepno [ejdes ‘sooialos ‘sarjddng “ajnpayos Arejes
uo no paddos a1e 94,6/ INOGE 218 JJBIS POIJISSE]D “SIUN O} anp SA[NPaYos
Arefes dn Suiaow JJe3s 01 anp 95BIIOUI 0 SNUNRUOO SOLIR[ES PIJRDIjIeD ‘s1eak [eosiy jusnbasqns om) pue 133pnq 3 IoJ soijel
S J0MSK ‘A g Ul spuny gy Yim papuny [ented Suisq joafoxd X [BOLIOISIY YJIM TURISISUOD o1 SainjIpuadxs puny [eIouad pajornsaiun
wAn ay3 Surpnjou; a1e jey; samypuadxs Jy)T s1oa[ar Iosi(] - A9 1210} 0} S}IJoUAq PUR SSLIB[ES POJOLISAIUN [210] JO oLl pajdsfold | s)ijausg pue soue[eg
93e1oae Jurjjol 124 € JO Y(IV UO papuny Ing ‘dui[oap
0} pajoafosd oq 0 SSNUKUOD JUSWI[JOIUS IOINSI  “[[oM SB Y IOD 3SIAsY
KB 241 S109[J01 182 § pugz pue ‘IS ‘Ies & 198png JoJ ¢, V10D potosfoid snuaAsy (4407
9y} “UOLIPPE U] €707 JO 9SIADY ABJA UO paseq d8eioae Su[01 BoA ¢ X "s1eak [eosy) juenbasqns om} pue Jo3png g[nuLo, Surpunyg
2y} uo papuny Suraq onueasy JID7T oyl Supoofoid st jowsKT - AS pug % 18] oy} 10 piepue)s Sy} UIYIIA ST I onuaasl ur o5ueys pajoslolg [o1uo)) [8007]
X ‘sIeaA eosyy juanbasqns om) pue 398pnq s I0] SOIIRI [ROLIOISIY Ylim
JUSISISUOD SI O1jEl JUSW][0IUd 0} VAV (Z-d) pourad puoosss paydafold aw[oIug 01 yAV
‘SIeaA
X [eos1y 22113 snotasid oY Jo 210Ul 10 OM] 10 ‘TeaA [eosty Joud oy 10)
plepuejs 9y} uey} 2J0wW £q PAjBLUIIS3IA0 U] JOU SBY Juswjjoluy jusuIjjoruy
-s180A 9011]3
X snoiaaxd a3 Jo 210w 10 oM} 10 ‘183K [OSIy Joud Sy} JoJ piepuels Q0UBPUINY
uety} a1oux Aq PIIBUWINSAISA0 U0aq 10U S8y YV (papuny) pejedpng Apeq 98eieAy
suopeneydxy PN PN
JON

MIIAIY SpaepuR)§ pUe BLIJLL)
(uondopy a13uig) 3198png +707-€20T




23ey

X (q1 2ury “ygS UoNDag) ;pareolIa)) M SUEEEY Y
‘soned (e 1oy Suipuad suonenodoN ;103 uado Jjus suonenodau jiyousq pue Arejes aIy ioqe josmels | 8S
X ;(uonesusduios sijauag
Sinjzom “F-9) s)gousq 2ouBINSUI-}9S Joylo aptaold 30istp oY) s90( sousINSUI-JeS PYO | 4LS
X ;03-nok-se-Led Aq pspuny sjgousq a1e ‘sok Jy m
‘€20C ‘1 Anf “resk X 459 98e puoksq dSnunIuoo S}IJouaq Op ‘SaKJI m
[ooyos $Z-£70g 10} paredard aq 03 pasu [[IM [BLIBNIOE MIN X S11JoUaq 2WRI] Aoyj 018 ‘sak J] W suoisuag
*€£20T7-7TOT 20Uls apew U3aq aAey saueyd X H(gado) uely3 J9yO speusg
ou Jnq ‘syyausq Juswiojdueisod apiacid saop 10MSKT ‘SO suorsuad ey Joy3o syyeusq uswkojduwaysod apiaoxd 1owsIp syi saog juswfojdussod | BLS
e/u Jusuwiked [enuue (£1-7107) 5894 1oud 1040 paseasoul sieak
Teosi] Juanbasqns omy 10 198pnq oy 10} sjuawiAed [enuue aaey ‘sok I M
X ;51usuIoaIde
1G3p 10 SJuSWIIWWOD (Teaf-1[n) WIe3-Suo] aARY JOLISIP oYl Se0(] | Suswpwwo)) wiel-3uo | 9§
{S1eak 1eosiy juonbasqns omj 10 J08pnq oy 10} piepue)s
X oY) ury) slow ‘Aq paSueyo ‘sioyap Sunerado 10400 03 punj [eiousg woly
10 0} $I9]SURI] IO ‘Sa0IN0SAI POIOLI)SAl 0] PIIOLISIIUN WO SUOHNGLIIUOD SABL] suopnquIuo) | €S
({S9A13531 152107 “xe} jaoied “5°9) 108 2AUIUGAP 1210
X 1o ‘uone|sida] feroads “uawiLIonoS (800} oy Aq UONBZIIOYINRAI UO JuUdFuUnUod
s1eoA [eosiy juanbasqns omy 1o 198pnq oy I0] senuaaal paosford Lue o1y SINUSAIY WABUnuOD | S
sainipusadxyg
X (sanuaAal puny [erouad Suroduo swm-ouQ punyg o1
Uilm papuny s1e ey sainjipuadxs punj jeiousd SurLmosi-uou agIe] a10y) 21y | sonudaal Surofup wis & ES
saumyipuadxg Sulosuc O\
X {S92IN0SI SUII-OUO YJIM papuny aIe jey) sarmipuadxs punj jelsuss je1o} pun,j 01 SenusAYy
oY) Jo 1ud012d 2uo JO $590X2 Ul saxmipuadxe puny jeiousd SuioJuo a1y oIy sum-suQ Swisn) | TS
"3NSSI SIU} SULIOJIUOW 3q J[IM PUE SIBME ST JOLISI(] 'SIS0D
uonesui] Suipuad asay) Joj uoneoo][e Uk opise Jumes Aq
sanoeoad 0] senunuod PLISKT FODL PUe ‘[asuno)) Ajunc)
aren, ‘90JO S ASUIONY UB Ylm SPBUIL 9q 0] PONURUOD X {328pngq ayy yoedun Aew eyl (smaiaal souerdwos aje)s ‘uonedny|
sey 1oe1u00 ‘uone3dnl Suipued € 9ARY 0} SONUIUOD JOMISI] ‘syipne wesgoad Jo feroueury “3-2) sanijiqer] Juaduuod 10 UMOWY 2I8U] 31y sanIIqer] wedunuo) | IS
«S9X,, 10} suoneueldxy S ON
uonewroyu] reyuwdwdddng
(uondopy sjduls) yo3png v70Z-£707
“s1eok [eosy Tuenbasqns om) pue 399pnq ayy Jo] syuswaINbal
X wnuwanu jesw (sjunowe pajeridorddeun/pauSisseun ‘sanjurepssun
OIWIOU029 10] AIISAI “§'0) SOAIaSal ojqe|ieAe pajoafoig saAIRSSy | 01
*SIedA [BOSI] 991Y)
X JSE] 39U} JO SIOUI 10 OM] JOJ PIEPUR]S oY} UL} 210U AQ PIJBUINSIIOA0
ud3q 10U sey douejeq Juiuuidaq punj [ersusd pajoLnsaIun souejeg punyg | 6
X "sJedA [BOSIJ 92JU] SB[ 91} JO SIOW 10 OM] 10}
plepue)s 91} papa90xa jou sey ‘Aue Ji ‘Surpuads 3101j0p pajosaruny Suipuads 30y | 8
‘198pnq ay) ul papnjour
X ST (JUNOYO. SOUBUSIUIBW PIJOLISAI “*9'T) JUNOJOE 9OURLDIUIEW | JUNOODY SOUBUSIUIEIA
Jofew pue SuroBuo 213 01 uonnqLIuod paxmbai ‘s[qesidde jj lofey pue Suro8uQ L




28ed|

X Zstpuow g1 158} o) unpim suonisod (OGO) [BI0F0 ssauisng JuopusuLIadng
7707 1 1sn8ny 2A1109])0 Juspusjuiedng Jo1yo 1o Juspusjuadns oy ur saSueyo [ouuosiad usaq 313y} ARH 00gDjo88ueyd | 6V
X “[©)9'2z1zy Od 03 wensmd ‘0D ay3 03 sardod apiaoid ‘sak
J1 ¢SsansIp [eosiy ajeotpul jey; spodar Aue aaey JOUISIP 3y 530( spodoy ssonsiq [eosld | 8V
X JWI9ISAS 20130 W9ISAS
Aunos sy woly Juepuadopur uIsIsAS [BIOURUL S JOMSIP SY) S | [RIOURUL{ juspuadapuy | LV
X ;S9ok0[dwa parIal 10 JUSLING 10] S}JAUS] syjausg
ey (pred Jakojdwis 9,001) paddesun apiaoid 3oLsIp 3yl 90 oy paddeouny | 9V
Jusunsnipe SulAl[-J0-1500 papuny 9jes
parosfod ayj pasoxa 0} pajoadxa are ey} saseaIoul Are[es uj Jnsal
X pInom justudaISe a1 Jo s1eak [eosy Jusnbasqns 10 JUSLNS Y} V10D pesoxy
J0 Aue a1eyMm jusuroaiSe Futuredieq v ojul paIsua 101gSIp Y} SEH sasearou] Aieje§ | SV
;T9A [20SI] JUSLIND juawjjorus
X 30 Jou1d 913 U JOYID “JUSW[OIUS § JOLISIP Y3 unoedw ore st Supordu]
12y SaLIEPUNOg JOLSIp Ul Surjelado S[OOYDS JOUBYD MAU AUB ATV | S[OOYDS JoMeYD MON | ¥
“ssepo 1ad o
0Z-S1 1e sassejo uspediopury] Jurwoour Jo juswijorus Juruioap joaford &N
0} SONUIIUOD DLYSI(] “JUSW[OIUS Jo Aep STy Aq 2100} st AJurews Jurpuny X (sIeak
JADT SAELED U0 ST¥ 01 624 woly Jeak Joud woly pauljdsp woeujoIuy [2osYy JusLING pue Joiid Y} Y30q Ul SUISEIIOIP JUSW[[OIUS S| |  JUSWI[[OIUY Gurunpoaq | €V
‘(1opu1q [eo11082)e0) 195pnq pue ‘(s10B1U0O pUB (M DJ) 199YSHI0M [ORUOD X {IIRISAS [onuo)
uomisod) jjo1ked “(s[enuopain) [puuosiad yoes 103 paredaid die sa[I] 11014ed sy woyy juspuadapur jou0d uonisod [ouuosiad s| uonisod epuadapuy | TV
pung
X [e1ouaS oy Ul S0UE[Eq YSEO SANRIAU B YIM Ieak [edsl] JuaLnd
1]} puUS 1A JOLISIP 343 Jei moys suonosfoid mo[j yseo o mo[q yseD aanedaN | 1V
«S3X,, 10} suonpeusjdxy Sax oN
$10)821pU] [€ISL] [BUONIPPY
(uondopy 213urs) 193png $T0T-£T0T
saInipuadXy pue ‘saoIAIag ‘SUOIOY
:¢ uonoag ‘sreidwa], oyepdp) [enuuy pue ue[d AH[IQEIUNCODY PUB [ONUCD
‘Junos pejestjdnpun e 10} S1ZLO# % 00TLO# X [800] 9y} Ul PaqLIOSAP se Jy DT Sy 03 ajepdn fenuue Io JvT 9y} juswajdu
22IN0S3Y Wl PIYILI} 9q 0} PONUNUOD SAIMIPUSAXS ‘SO L 01 Aressaoou sarmipuadxa oy apnjoul 108pnq §,10LUSIP [00Y9S Y} S0 sornyipuadxg JvOT1 | OIS
€20T ‘LT dunf V0T
ay 03 o1epdn ue jo pasoidde Jo JyDT oy o uondope Joy aep jeao1ddy m @vo1
X 1eak 198pnq 9y 103 9ABO3YS JVO'1 Y3 03 arepdn ue aacidde uejd AIgeIunossy
10 gy ue jdope preoq SunuasAos s I9LSIP [00Ys JY) [JIm 10 pI W pue [opuod 8O0 68
X (q1 aur “D8S UONIIS) ¢ [BHULPIU0D/I0SIAISANS AUSWSTRURIA B
X (q1 oul] ‘ggS UONIAS) (PIYIsSED W




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.6 SPENDING DETERMINATION FOR FUNDS RECEIVED

FROM EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT(EPA) FOR
2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR - PUBLIC HEARING

ATTACHMENTS: PROGRAM BY RESOURCE REPORT (WORKSHEET)

DISCUSSION:

Effective November 7, 2012, Proposition 30 added Article Xlli, Section 36, which creates in the
State General Fund an Education Protection Account (EPA) to receive and disburse the revenues
derived from the incremental increases in taxes. Districts must comply with three conditions:

1) Requires that the Board make spending determinations regarding the Education
Protection Account (EPA) funds the District receives in open session of a public meeting

2) Education Protection Account (EPA) funds cannot be used on salaries or benefits of
administrators or any other administrative costs

3) District must publish annually on its website an accounting of how much money was
received from the Education Protect Account (EPA) and how the funds were expended

Hearing opened at:
Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING regarding the proposed
Spending Determination for Funds Received from
Education Protection Account (EPA) for 2023-2024 Fiscal
Year.

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE

-07-



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
TULARE COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Spending Determination
for Funds Received from the Education
Protection Account pursuant to Article XIII,
Section 36 of the California Constitution

2023-24 Fiscal Year

RECITALS

RESOLUTION No. 06-23-01

The voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

November 7, 2012;

Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution effective

The provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an
Educational Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the
incremental increases in taxes by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

Before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total amount of

additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in
tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer
into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

If the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall
transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days

preceding the end of the fiscal year;

All monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously appropriated for

the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and

community college districts;

Monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any costs

incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;

A community college district, county office of education, school district, or charter

school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the
Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

-28-



10.

11.

12.

13.

The governing board of the district shall make the spending determination with respect to
monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public
meeting of the governing board;

The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for salaries
or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

Each community college district, county office of education, school district and charter
school shall annually publish on its Internet Web site an accounting of how much money
was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;

The annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community college
districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain
and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been
property disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California
Constitution;

Expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education, school
districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article
XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall
not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1.

2.

The above recitals are true and correct;

The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by
Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be spent
for the 2023-2024 fiscal year shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the
governing board of Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District;

In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e) of the California Constitution, the
governing board of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District has
determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Account for the
2023-2024 fiscal year as attached;

Upon finalizing financial data for the fiscal year, the District Superintendent, or designee,
is hereby directed to immediately publish on the district’s Internet Web site an
accounting of how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and
how that money was spent.

-29-



THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon motion by Trustee ,

seconded by Trustee , at a regular meeting held on June 6, 2023, by the

following vote:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:

I, Roberto Vaca, secretary of the governing board of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union

Elementary School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and
adopted by said Board, at an official and public meeting thereof, this _6™ day of June, 2023.

Date: June  , 2023

Roberto Vaca
Secretary, Board of Trustees

-30-



2023-2024 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Detail

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

Expenditures through: June 30, 2024
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 177,935.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 1,323,940.00]
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00]|
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00]
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00]|
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00]
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00"
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,501,875.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes

(Objects 1000-7999)

Instruction 1000-1999 1,459,625.00
Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00]|
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00"
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00“
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00"
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00"
Health Services 3140 0.00}|
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00"
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00H
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00"
Food Services 3700 0.00}|
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00]
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00|
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00|
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1,459,625.00]|
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 42.250.00“

Note to user:

Sources and Contributions.

and 7000-7999.

Specific cells in column C have been protected so that you can't enter data. The "Amount” column is protected for,
the following revenues: Federal Revenue, Other State Revenue, Other Local Revenue, and All Other Financing

The "Amount" column is protected for the following expenditure functions: 2100-2150, 2200, 2700, 6000-6999,

Board Approved:
-31-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.7 PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 858 — EXCESS OF STATE

RECOMMENDED RESERVES DISCLOSURE FOR PROPOSAL
OF 2023-2024 BUDGET

ATTACHMENTS: 2023-2024 BUDGET ATTACHMENT

DISCUSSION:

Under SB 858, a new disclosure requirement is needed and required why districts have reserves
in excess of State recommended reserves. California Department of Education has not
incorporated this new process into the State software for the 2023-2024 Budget. Therefore, the
State has required the County Office of Education to verify LEAs have gone through a process as
a conditional for approval of LEA’s adopted budget.

Tulare County Office of Education has developed the attached worksheet for districts to perform
the SB 858 disclosure and substantiation process.

Hearing opened at:

Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that Board conduct the
Public Hearing on the SB 858 — Excess of State
Recommended Reserves Disclosure for Proposal of
2023-2024 Budget.

PROPOSED ACTION: CONDUCT HEARING

-32-



District: Monson-Sultana lomt Uniof E|ementary 2023-24 Budget Attachment
CDS #: 54- 72008 ! ; :

Substantiation of Need for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a){2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiate the need for assigned and unassigned ending
fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard for economic uncertainties..

Combined and Unassigned/Unappropriated Fund Balances {Resources 0000-1999, Objects 9780, 9789 and 9790}

2023-24 Budget|

Form Fund
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund Form 01 g L $2,;SCJ )82
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 17 R

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level Form 01CS Line 108-4

Less District Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties ~ Form 01CS Line 108-7

Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $2,078,639.18
Substantiation of Need for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Amount

Fund [Descriptions

Litigation. . VTR
S0 Well,(DnnkSng Purposes)

01 |GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
S01 - |Retiree HAW.

01 )|Solar Trulp. T

501 JLCAP Fund Balance 2022-23 Gym ‘
et TOSA Arts.

: R estroom &Concessson e E - S
: fSét ASidé District Match/Fees: Medermzatxon and/or New .‘on‘strt"ction Projects
at Aside Anticipated Facility Needs: Sl ‘
Possible State Vanances (Uncertamtaes)

"[insert Lines above as needed

Total of Substantiated Needs $2,078,639.18
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00

_33-

Page 1 Printed 6/1/2023 10:54 AM



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary
June 6, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
Interests/Initial Sunshine Proposal for 2023-2024
Certificated Negotiations with MSAT - Public Hearing

AGENDA ITEM: 9.8 DISTRICT’S SUNSHINE PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENTS: DISTRICT’S PROPOSAL
DISCUSSION:

Government Code Section 3547 requires all initial contract proposals of the Board and an
employee organization which relate to matters within the scope of representation be presented
at a public meeting and be made available for review on the district's website. The attached
initial contract "interests''are to be "sunshined" prior to the start of negotiations. MSJUESD
initial negotiations proposal will be available for review on the district's website. The Board
must hold a public hearing and allow the public to comment on the proposal prior to formally
acknowledging receipt of MSJUESD's initial contract proposal.

Hearing opened at:
Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Sunshine Proposal as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approve

-34-



4

- % MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Roberto Vaca, Superintendent/Principal
P.O. Box 25 Sultana, California
(559) 591-1634 - FAX (559) 591- 0717

“Commitment to Success”

To: Board of Trustees
Date: June 6, 2023
Subject: BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Public Hearing

The District approaches its collective bargaining obligations with a commitment to the following

goals:

Student success and responsibility
Financial stability of the District

Equitable salary and benefits

Association and Management partnerships
Vision and Mission of the District

With these goals in mind, the District will propose to negotiate with MSAT on the following items:

The creation of a collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
Work Year and Work Hours
Collaboration Time

Extra Duties

Salary

Benefits

Leaves

Evaluations

Discipline

Grievances

Term and Completion of Negotiations
District Rights

Personnel files

Board of Trustees

Jeff Belknap  Robert Cepeda Delber_q¢ _ntana  Lynn Simmons  Vicki Worthley



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.9 ADOPT RESOLUTION 06-23-01 FOR 2022-2023

AUTHORIZING COUNTY SUPERINTENDENTS OF SCHOOLS TO
MAKE YEAR END BUDGET TRANSFERS

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 06-23-01

DISCUSSION:

By passing the Resolution before the Board, our District will authorize the County
Superintendent of Schools to make Year End Budget Transfers per Education Code 42601.

Ed Code 42601. At the close of any school year a school district may, with the approval of the
governing board, identify and request the county superintendent of schools to make the
transfers between the designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance and any
expenditure classifications or classifications, or balance any expenditure classifications of the
budget of the district for that school year as necessary to permit the payment of obligations of
the district incurred during that school year. For each elementary, high school, and unified
school district that, during the preceding school year, had an average daily attendance less than
the level, as appropriate, specified in subdivision (a) of Section 41301, the county
Superintendent of schools, with the consent of the governing board of the school district, may
identify and make the transfers, and shall so notify the districts.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
Resolution 06-23-01 for 2022-2023 Authorizing County
Superintendents of Schools to make Year End Budget
Transfers.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-36-



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorization for County )
Superintendent of Schools to make Year-End ) RESOLUTION NUMBER 06-23-01
Budget Transfers )

WHEREAS, at the close of any school year the County Superintendent of schools may, with the
consent of the Governing Board of a school district previously given, make such transfers
between the undistributed reserve and any expenditure classification or classifications or balance
any expenditure classifications of the budget of the district for such school year as are necessary
to permit the payment of obligations of the district incurred during such school year; and,

WHEREAS, the total amount budgeted as the proposed expenditure of the school district for
each major classification of school district expenditures listed in the school district budget forms
prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction shall be the maximum amount which may
be expended for that classification of expenditures for the school year; and,

WHEREAS, the district wishes to ensure that all expenditures of the school district during the
2022-23 fiscal year have been appropriately budgeted for.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, at the close of the 2022-2023 Fiscal year the County
Superintendent of Schools be authorized in accordance with Education Code Section 42061 to
make such transfers between the unappropriated fund balance and/or any expenditures
classifications of the budget as are necessary to permit the payment of obligations of the school
district incurred during the fiscal year.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon the motion of ,
seconded by , at a regular meeting of the Governing Board on the

6th day of June 2023 by the following vote.

Ayes:

Noes:
Abstentions:
Absent:

Secretary/Clerk of said District Board

-37-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.10 RESOLUTION 06-23-02 FOR 2023-2024 INTER-FUND
TRANSFER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BUDGET
ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 06-23-02
DISCUSSION:

This resolution will authorize the District Administration to make inter-fund transfers as needed
in accordance with the budget, but not to exceed the amount of appropriation.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve Resolution 06-23-02 for the 2023-2024
Inter-fund Transfer in accordance with the Budget.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-38-



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

In the matter of Authorizing Inter-fund Transfers )
In Accordance with the Budget ) RESOLUTION NUMBER 06-23-02

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the District adopted its Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year
2022-2023; and,

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the District approved Inter-fund Transfers between the
various funds of the District as recorded in the budget document in accordance with Education
Code;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board authorizes District
Administration to make inter-fund transfers in accordance with the budget, not to exceed the
amount of appropriation.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon the motion of
seconded by , at a regular meeting of the Governing Board on the 6th day of
June, 2023 by the following Vote

Ayes:

Noes:
Abstentions:
Absent:

Secretary/Clerk of said District Board

-39-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.11 PROPOSED MEETING
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

The scheduled board meeting ofTuesday, June 20, 2023, to be postponed to Tuesday, June 27,
2023 for Adoption of both 2023-2024 Budget and 2023-2024 LCAP.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the proposed next board meeting as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

_4(-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.12 RESOLUTION 06-22-03 REGARDING TULARE COUNTY

LEGAL CONSORTIUM AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENTS: LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FEE SCHEDULE
RESOLUTION #06-23-03

DISCUSSION:

The attached Resolution would permit the District to continue participation in the Joint Powers
Agreement (JPA) for Legal Services from Lozano-Smith.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of Resolution
06-22-03.
PROPOSED ACTION: Approval

-41-



LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR THE
TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
LEGAL SERVICES CONSORTIUM

This agreement (“Agreement”) is effective July 1, 2022 between the Tulare County Office
of Education (“TCOE”) for school districts and TCOE participating in the Tulare County Office of
Education Legal Services Consortium (each a “Client” and together the “Clients”) and the law firm
of Lozano Smith, LLP (“Lozano Smith” or “Attorney”) collectively, the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Tulare County Office of Education Legal Services Consortium
(“Consortium™) has selected Lozano Smith as the preferred provider of legal services for each
Client electing to participate as a member of the Consortium; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement shall serve as the master agreement for participating Clients.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Client and Attorney agree as follows:

1. Fees and Payment for Legal Services. For July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023, each Client
payment for basic legal services (“basic services™) is calculated on $5,000 per Client plus $5.25 per
Client unit of ADA as of the 2020-21 CALPADS Fall 1 Enrollment Count plus a 5 % fixed admin
fee which includes all expenses incurred for travel, database access, mailing services, word
processing, parking, meals, mileage, faxes, telephone and photocopies. Any adjustment shall take
into account the CALPADS Fall 1 Enrollment Count for the most accurate determination of the
Client unit of ADA. For individualized, complex, or specialized legal services only (“specialized
services™), Client shall be separately billed by Lozano Smith and fees earned at a hourly rate of
$260 for all attorneys through June 30, 2023. For subsequent fiscal years beginning on July 1 and
ending on June 30, the Parties shall evaluate for adjustment for each subsequent fiscal year the legal
fees and expenses for both basic and specialized services. Payment for specialized services shall be
made within thirty (30) days of such billing or be subject to an interest charge of 1% per month not
to exceed 10% per annum. The County Superintendent will coordinate and administer the
Agreement for basic services on behalf of the Clients. For basic services only, the County
Superintendent is authorized to bill and receive, and each Client shall pay to the County
Superintendent, its pro rata share pursuant to the above fee calculation. Client shall pay to TCOE
its pro rata share of the total fee specified in two (2) equal biannual installments. For each fiscal
year, the first payment by Client to TCOE shall be due on or before July 15 and the second payment
from Client to TCOE shall be due on or before January 15. The County Superintendent shall remit
the total of the pro rata share of the Clients’ payment to Attorney two times per year by August 30

and January 30 of each school fiscal year.

2. Term. The term of the Agreement is extended from year to year, on a fiscal year basis
ending on June 30, unless terminated. Any Client member may terminate the Agreement for the
subsequent fiscal year by providing at least thirty (30) days written notice before the end of each
fiscal year to the Attorney and County Superintendent. The County Superintendent or Attormey
may also terminate the Agreement by providing at least thirty (30) days written notice before the

_42-



end of each fiscal year. Unless a thirty (30) day notice is given as provided herein, the Agreement
shall be renewed from year-to-year on a fiscal year basis.

4. Supersession. This Agreement supersedes the previous Agreement effective July 1,
2016. : :

5. Joint Representation. From time to time, joint representation by Attomey may be more
effective for Client representation. In order to comply with the Rules of Professional Conduct,
Client may be requested, and may consent, to any such joint representation after a written disclosure
of any potential conflict of interest. Nothing herein shall require a Client to provide any such
consent unless joint representation is desired.

6. Execution in Counterparts: Copies. The Agreement may be signed on separate signature
pages by the County Superintendent and Attorney. Copies of signatures shall have the same force
and effect as original signatures.

SO AGREED.

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF LOZANO SMITH, LLP
EDUCATION ,

. A e ¢ a/Lm }?’ ] .
By: Tim A. Hire Kafen M. Rezendes
Superintend¢nt ofjSchools Managing Partner

Date: _Sflt I ,2022 Date: May 9, 2022

-43-!



Basic v. Specialized Legal Services

Initial phone consultation on any matter, including those listed » Continuing legal advice on general education matters that has
under specialized services. become specialized. A matter becomes specialized when it develops
into a complex issue requiring an analysis of significant documents,
* Basic legal advice that addresses general questions regarding substantial research, or the issuance of a significant legal work
general education matters, including: product.
o Personnel issues
o Board governance e Legal advice on specialized topics, including:
o Student issues o Workers’ Compensation matters
o Special education o Llabor relations issues
o Brown Act o lnvestigations
o Public Records Act o Voting rights and election issues
o Charter schools o Intellectual property issues
o Contracts o Tax, bond counsel or financial matters
o Facility and Business issues o Retirement, pensions and Affordable Care Act issues
o Administrative proceedings
* Follow-up work product via phone, email or other writing that o Litigation
continues to provide general legal advice on general education ¢ Real Property Acquisition
matters.

ple

* Whatis the latest | can release a first year probationary teacher?

-»  Can a student be disciplined for bullying on Facebook?

¢ What does the Brown Act require for agenda language to terminate
an employee?

¢ Can|discipline a student for getting into a fight with another
student on the weekend?

* How much can | charge for complying with a Public Records
request? How soon must | produce the documents?

» Canvyou send me a contract for hiring a certificated employee?

* Canl purchase a bus without bidding?

* Canyou send me a contract | can use to hire an independent
contractor?

Draft charges to terminate an employee

Draft negotiations proposals

Draft a contract

Write an opinion letter on a fact specific issue

Attend a board meeting

Conduct negotiations

Represent the District in an administrative or judicial case

e ¢ & ¢ & & ¢

Lozano Smith

ATTORNEYS AT LaAwW
559.739.0323

-44-



Tulare County Consortium 2023-2024 Fee Schedule

[Tulare County Office of Education

88,400.00] $ 4,420.00] $ 92,820.00]

ama nAnT AANA

-45-

Annual

824,842.50] § 41,242.13] $ 866,084.63]

ton + |1st/2nd Payment

District Name Enrollment Retainer Option (35.25) + 5% Ad(r):itr:o:ee= '

$5,000 Admin. Fee : 50%

Total Fee

Allensworth Elementary 80 5,000.00 5,420,001 $ 271.00 S 5,691.00 $2,845.50
Alpaugh Unified 353 5,000.00 6,853.25| S 342.66 $ 7,19591 $3,597.96
Alta Vista Elementary 514 5,000.00 7,698.50| S 384.93 S 8,08343 $4,041.71
Buena Vista Elementary 191 5,000.00 6,002.75| $ 300.14 $ 6,30289 $3,151.44
Burton Elementary 4,772 5,000.00 30,053.00| $ 1,502.65 $ 31,555.65 $15,777.83
Columbine Elementary 181 5,000.00 5,950.25| $ 297.51 S 6,247.76 $3,123.88
Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 3,943 5,000.00 25,700.75| ¢ 1,285.04] $ 26,985.79 $13,492.89
Dinuba Unified 6,592 5,000.00 39,608.00| S 1,980.40 $ 41,588.40| $20,794.20
Ducor Union Elementary 124 5,000.00 5,651.00] $ 28255 $ 593355 $2,966.78
Earlimart Elementary 1,445 5,000.00 12,586.25| $ 629.31 S 13,215.56 $6,607.78
Eleanor Roosevelt Community Learning 397 5,000.00 7,084.25| § 354211 S 743846 $3,719.23
Exeter Unified 2,633 5,000.00 18,823.25| $ 941.16 S 19,764.41 $9,882.21
Farmersville Unified 2,463 5,000.00 17,930.75] S 896.54 S 18,827.29 $9,413.64
Hope Elementary 232 5,000.00 6,218.00f $ 31080 $ 6,52890 $3,264.45
Hot Springs Elementary 8 5,000.00 5,042.00{ $ 25210/ $ 5,294.10 $2,647.05
Kings River Union Elementary 380 5,000.00 6,995.00f $ 349.75| § 7,34475 $3,672.38
Liberty Elementary 749 5,000.00 8,932.25] $ 446.61 $ 9,378.86 $4,689.43
Lindsay Unified 4,000 5,000.00 26,000.00| $ 1,300.00 $ 27,30000] $13,650.00
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary 447 5,000.00 7,346.75| & 367.34] § 7,714.09 $3,857.04
Oak Valley Union Elementary 569 5,000.00 7,987.25| S 399.36 S 8,386.61 $4,193.31
Outside Creek Elementary 126 5,000.00 5,661.50] $ 283.08] $ 594458 $2,972.29
Palo Verde Union Elementary 488 5,000.00 7,562.00] $ 378.10; $§ 7,940.10 $3,970.05
Pixley Union Elementary 889 5,000.00 9,667.25| § 483.36 $ 10,150.61 $5,075.31
Pleasant View Elementary 426 5,000.00 7,236.50| $ 361.83] § 7,59833 $3,799.16
Porterville Unified 14,471 5,000.00 80,972.75| $ 4,048.64 S 85,021.39 $42,510.69
Richgrove Elementary 531 5,000.00 7,787.75] $ 389.39] § 8,177.14|  $4,088.57
Rockford Elementary 323 5,000.00 6,695.75| S 334.79 S 7,030.54 $3,515.27
Saucelito Elementary 77 5,000.00 5,404.25| $ 27021 $ 5,67446| $2,837.23
Sequoia Union Elementary 384 5,000.00 7,016.00f $ 350.80] $ 7,366.80 $3,683.40
Springville Union Elementary 309 5,000.00 662225 $ 33111 $ 695336| $3,476.68
Stone Corral Elementary 128 5,000.00 5,672.00] 5 283.60] § 5,855.60 $2,977.80
Strathmore Union Elementary 702 5,000.00 8,685.50] & 434.28 S 9,119.78 $4,559.89
Sundale Union Elementary 793 5,000.00 9,163.25| $ 458.16] $ 9,62141 $4,810.71
Sunnyside Union Elementary 344 5,000.00 6,806.00] $ 340.30 S 7,14630 $3,573.15
Terra Bella Union Elementary 782 5,000.00 9,105.50} $ 455.28{ S 9,560.78 $4,780.39
Three Rivers Union Elementary 101 5,000.00 553025 $ 27651 $ 580676] $2,903.38
Tipton Elementary 536 5,000.00 7,814.00| $ 390.70| $ 8,204.70 $4,102.35
Traver Joint Elementary 217 5,000.00 6,139.25] § 306.96 S 6,446.21 $3,223.11
Tulare City 9,207 5,000.00 53,336.75] § 2,666.84 $ 56,003.59] $28,001.79
Tulare Joint Union High 5,764 5,000.00 35,261.00; $ 1,763.05 $ 37,02405] $18,512.03
Visalia Unified 29,008 5,000.00 157,292.00| $ 7,864.60 $165,156.60f $82,578.30
Waukena Joint Union Elementary 214 5,000.00 6,123.50| § 306.18 S 6,429.68 $3,214.84
Woodlake Unified 2,070 5,000.00 15,867.50] $ 793.38 $ 16,660.88 $8,330.44
Woodville Union Elementary 407 5,000.00 7,136.75| § 356.84 $ 7,493.59 $3,746.79
Totals: 98,370 220,000.00 736,442.50| $36,822.13 §773,264.63] $386,632.31



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
June 6, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM

AGENDA ITEM: 9.13 INTERACTIVE DISPLAY PURCHASE

ATTACHMENTS: BDJ TECH Quote
TOUCHBOARDS Quote

CDW-G Quote

DISCUSSION:
The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology upgrades. The

District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from BDJ TECH. The
recommendation is due to equipment cost support duration.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE purchase from BDJ TECH.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-46-



BDJtech Date June 1, 2023
214 Main St Suite 383 Expiration July 1, 2023
El Segundo, CA, 90245 Quote Number 4419.3

P: (513) 404-9354

office@bdijtech.net

Dain Arias Purchase order number:
dain@msschool.org

Monson-Sultana School District Customer Signature:
10643 Avenue 416

Dinuba, CA 93618 Date:

559.591.1634 ext 139

5 Payment b: A . g ;
Project Name Method Shipping Method Detivery DATE
Monson Newline Ground As scheduled

QrY Item DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

20.00 Display Newline Q 75" interactive display S 2,300.00 | § 46,000.00

20.00 OPS Newline embedded i7 OPS- 16GB Ram S 1,200.00 | § 24,000.00

20.00 Cart Newline motorized height adjustable cart 1100] $ 22,000.00

20.00 Ewaste California eWaste S 6.00 | $ 120.00

1.00 Shipping Liftgate and inside delivery S - S -

20.00 Install Build rolling cart and mount display 450.00 | $ 9,000.00

CMAS Number 3-23-03-1023

Shipping -
Tax (8.5%) 7,820.00
Total 108,940.00

47-



Toudhbgfrds
Already a customer? Login

Email Address

Keep me up-to-date on exclusive news and member

benefits.

Shipping Information

FIRST NAME

COMPANY

Optional

ADDRESS

Enter a location

APARTMENT, SUITE, ETC.

Optional

COUNTRY STATE

United W Califort

PO REFERENCE #

Optional

Billing Information

Same as Shipping

LAST NAME

PHONE NUMBER

ary
SULTANA
ZIP CODE
b 93666

_48-

My Items

& Secured

Edit Cart

NewLine TT- $78,545.28

7521Q

75" 4K UHD
Interactive Display
w/USB-C

Quantity: 22

NewLine $41,222.50

EPR8AG7160-
NwWs

Better 4K On-
board Computer,
i7-7500U, No
Windows OS

Quantity: 22

NewlLine $45,347.50

EPR8A60060-
000

TRULIFT
Motorized Mobile
Stand (up-down-
tilt; fits all display
sizes)

Quantity: 22

Items $165,115.28

Subtotal $165,115.28

Shipping $15,098.87

Signature Required FREE

Sales Tax (tax exempt?) $12,796.43

Discount / Gift
Card Code:

Promc | Apply

Total $193,010.58

| agree to the Terms and

Conditions.




@- PEGPLE Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.
u g’éﬂ-r Hardware Software Services IT Solutions ~ Brands Research Hub

Review and Complete Purchase

DAIN ARIAS,

Thank you for considering CDWeG for your technology needs. If you are an eProcurement or single
sign on customer, please log into your system to access the CDW site. You can search for your
quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for processing.

Convert Quote to Order

QUOTE # 1 QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE | CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

1CBLSIG 6/1/2023 ’ NEWLINE 1 3777088 $171,723.76 i

| QUOTE DETAILS \
ITEM QTY COW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
Newline 75" 4K UHD LED Multi-Touch Display 22 6774543 $5,732.09 $126,105.98

Mfg. Part#: TT-7521Q
Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)

Newline BalanceBox Mobile Stand EPR8A88555-000 - stand - 22 5496704 $1,512.11 $33,266.42
motorized - for in

Mfg. Part#: EPR8A88555-000

Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)

SUBTOTAL $159,372.40

SHIPPING $0.00

SALES TAX $12,351.36

GRAND TOTAL $171,723.76

| PURCHASER BILLING INFO DELIVER TO

. Billing Address: Shipping Address: i
| MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD MSSCHOOL |
| ACCTS PAYABLE ATTN:DAIN ARIAS !
| PO BOX 25 10643 AVENUE 416 |
10643 AVE 416 SULTANA, CA 93666-7532 !
| SULTANA, CA 93666-0025 Phone: (559) 591-1634 |
Phone: (559) 591-1634 Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-COMMON CARRIER |

! Payment Terms:

i
i

|

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government |
75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

@ Sales Contact Info
- Mary Kate Fee | (866) 292-7255 | maryfee@cdw.com

_49-




'Need Help?

. My Account :. Support - Call 800.800.4239

i

About Us | Privacy Poticy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sa

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2023 CDWeG LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

50~

Paae 2 of 2



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary
June 6, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM

AGENDA ITEM: 9.14 DOCUMENT CAMERA PURCHASE

ATTACHMENTS: BDJ Tech Quote
CDW-G Quote

Star Education Quote

DISCUSSION:
The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology upgrades. The

District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from BDJ Tech. The
recommendation is due to equipment cost support duration.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE purchase from BDJ Tech.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

_5]-



BDJtech Date May 15, 2023
214 Main St Suite 383 Expiration June 14, 2023
El Segundo, CA, 90245 Quote Number 4397

P: (513) 404-9354

office@bdijtech.net

Dain Arias Purchase order number:
dain@msschool.org

Monson-Sultana School District Customer Signature:
10643 Avenue 416

Dinuba, CA 93618 ) Date:

559.591.1634 ext 139

Project Name Shipping Method Delivery DATE

Monson Hovercam As scheduled

Q DESCRIPTIO P 0
22.00 Doc Cam Hovercam Orbit S 660.00 | 14,520.00
Shipping 115.00
Tax (8.5%) 1,234.20
Total 15,869.20

52



STAR EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS

search

HOME / YOUR SHOPPING CART

YOUR SHOPPING CART

i $667.00 22 $14,674.00 ®
&
HoverCam Orhit Wireless USB and HDMI Document Camera
Get shipping estimates SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
COUNTRY United States A4
V4
STATE California v

Subtotal - $14,674.00

ZIP/POSTAL CODE
93666

CALCULATE

There are 5 shipping rates available for 93666, California,
United States, starting at $302.82 USD.

UPS® Ground at $302.82 USD

UPS 3 Day Select® at $457.66 USD
UPS 2nd Day Air® at $572.28 USD
UPS Next Day Air® at $1,063.63 USD

UPS Next Day Air® Early at $1,132.03 USD

-53-



]

Hardware Software

1- vl" za PEOPLE
b.d i

GETIT

Services

IT Solutions

Brands

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

Research Hub

Review and Complete Purchase

DAIN ARIAS,

Thank you for considering CDW-eG for your technology nee
into vour system to acc

sign on customer, blease o

ds. If vou are an eProcurement or single

quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for processing.

Convert Quote to Order

ess the CDW site. You can search for your

l ) QUOTE #‘ ’ QUOTE DATE 1 QUOTE'R;.FERENCE CUSTOMER # { GRAND TOTAL
2 ‘ 1CBLRR}M I 6/1./2023 .__}i DO“CUMENT CAMI;:.RAS. ‘ . 377;7088 i i $.1;£g‘(k2;11.35 ]
| QUOTEDETAILS -
meM oty cows TUNITPRICE | EXT. PRICE
HoverCam Solo Orbit Wireless Document Camera 22 7274835 $811.70 $17,857.40
Mfg. Part#: HVC-HCO
Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)
e $1«7,35M74:6
SHIPPING $0.00
SALES TAX $1,383.95

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

| Billing Address:

| MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD
| ACCTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 25

| 10643 AVE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-0025

Phone: (559) 591-1634

Payment Terms:

sales Contact Info

z Neéd Help?

. My Account

. Support

GRAND TOTAL

DELIVER TO

Shipping Address:

MSSCHOOL

ATTN:DAIN ARIAS

10643 AVENUE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-7532

Phone: (559) 591-1634

Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

Please remit payments to:
CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Mary Kate Fee [ (866) 292-7255 | maryfee@cdw.com

$19,241.35

. Call 800.800.4239

“-54-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.15 LAPTOP PURCHASES
ATTACHMENTS: BDJ Quote
CDW-G Quote

Office Depot Quote

DISCUSSION:
The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology upgrades. The

District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from BDJ Tech. The
recommendation is due to equipment availability and cost.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the purchase of new laptops from BDJ TECH.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-55-



BDJtech Date May 18, 2023
214 Main St Suite 383 Expiration June 17, 2023
El Segundo, CA, 90245 Quote Number 4418

P: (513) 404-9354
bdj ne

Ship To

Dain Arias
dain@msschool.org
Monson-Sultana School District Customer Signature:
10643 Avenue 416

Dinuba, CA 93618 Date:
559.591.1634 ext 139

Purchase order number:

3 Payment PRad ; AN 4
Project Name Method Shipping Method Delivery DATE

Monson Laptops Ground As scheduled

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

MSI Summit E16 Flip A12UDT-007 - 16" - Core 17 1260P - 16 GB RAM
30.00 Laptop 1 TB SSD ' S 1,405.00 | $ 42,150.00
30.00 eWaste California eWaste S 5.001$ 150.00
Shipping -
Tax (8.5%) 3,582.75
Total 45,882.75

-56-



@- SEGPLE Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.
u ‘g’g"n Hardware Software Services IT Solutions ~ Brands Research Hub

Review and Complete Purchase

DAIN ARIAS,

Thank you for considering CDWeG for your technology needs. If you are an eProcurement or single
sign on customer, please log into your system to access the CDW site. You can search for your
quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for processing.

Convert Quote to Order

MSSCHOOL

{ QUOTE # QUOTE DATE ;«. QUOTE REFERENCE ' CUSTOMER # 1 GRAND TOTAL
) 7 icsiz'cc' 5/18/2023 LAPTOPS ‘ » A‘37770$8.8 i #45,;81.ié‘
IMP6RTANVT -“Pil‘.-EASE READ
Fees applied i:o ‘item(s).: 6é97584
f QUOTE DETAfLé » . ‘
IfEM i - . o o QTY » CDW# - Ur;liT PRICE EXT. I;RiCE
MSI Summit E16 Flip A12UDT-007 - 16" - Core i7 1260P - 16 30 6897584 $1,411.64 $42,349.20
GB RAM -1 TB SSD
Mfg. Part#: SUME1612007
Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)
RECYCLIMG FEE 15" TO LESS THAN 35" 30 654810 $5.00 $150.00
Fee Applied to Item: 6897584
h o SL;B_T”(;TAL $42,349.20
SHIPPING $0.00
RECYCLING FEE $150.00
SALES TAX $3,282.06
GRAND TOTAL $45,781.26
! FPURCHASER BILLING INFO o DELIVER TO . v
“Billiﬁgbil\dc.;lréss: v - - Shipﬁiﬁé Adaress: f

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD
ACCTS PAYABLE
PO BOX 25
10643 AVE 416
SULTANA, CA 93666-0025
Phone: (559) 591-1634
Payment Terms:
1

ATTN:DAIN ARIAS

10643 AVENUE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-7532

Phene: (559) 591-1634

Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

_57-



@ Sales Contact Info
‘ Mary Kate Fee | (866) 292-7255 | maryfee@cdw.com

Need Help?

,- My Account . Support . Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

hthp://www.cdwa.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sates.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2023 CDWeG LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

Page 2 ui' 2



watjas diygs g
0S8/9 # WSy
Araneg
SINOH LI - 99 ¥ YUM 1] 050¢€
X14 9210499 YIQIAN - ©id

LL SMOPUIAA - 3PB|g U] - JSS
gL i -INVYE8D 9l -ZHD0LC
d09¢L-L! [! 8103 |9iu] - 0091

X 0952 - +QHD - »ooqaioN

{ Ul Z pabbny ussidsyanoy 9|
£00-1aNzLY dij4 913 nuiwng
NZLY diid 913 Mwwing IS

€202/£0/90 AiaAl[2p pajewns]
{swa11 0g) Kianeg

89°L19'79% |e10L

bio'jooydssw@uiep
696. - €79 (659)
999¢6

VD 'euelng

9L Y €790L
selly uieq

Buiddiys se swes pg

uopewogu] bujiig

Jlr -]

(paed ypaid 1wodag asyo ue Buisn . 9 = VSIA V>

ajeq uojendxy

|
]
apoD Alnoeg lagquinN pJed upain

~ ]
W |

BT el

uolewloju| Juswied

poylaw juawAed asooyd

O

-50-

1B 3p3 Arewwns 1apiQ
Juswhey
- LNOXD3H .
vopoy A u%ammw BOLE'EOF008L Ty = an1 By =4 0OHH.HO

10d3d 3I1FJO



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary
June 6, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.16 PRINTERS PURCHASE

ATTACHMENTS: BDJ Tech Quote
CDW-G Quote
Office Depot Quote

DISCUSSION:

The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology upgrades. The
District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from BDJ Tech.
The recommendation is due to equipment cost and availability.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the purchase of new printers through BDJ
TECH.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-60-



.,BD‘J Quote

BDJtech Date May 18, 2023
214 Main St Suite 383 Expiration June 17, 2023
El Segundo, CA, 90245 Quote Number 4398.2

P: (513) 404-9354

office@bdijtech.net

Dain Arias Purchase order number:
dain@msschool.orq

Monson-Sultana School District Customer Signature:
10643 Avenue 416

Dinuba, CA 93618 Date:

559.591.1634 ext 139

Payment "
Project Name Method Shipping Method ) Delivery DATE
Monson Printers Ground As scheduled
QrY Item DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
25.00 Printer Brother HL-L5200DW - printer - B/W - laser S 270.00 | § 6,750.00
4.00 Printer Brother MFC-L8610CDW - multifunction printer - color S 530.00 | § 2,120.00
Shipping =
Tax (8.5%) 753.95
Total 9,623.95

-61-



Orders
0

Order By ltem

Shopping Cart

Brother® HL-L5200DW Wireless
Monochrome (Black And White)

Laser Printer
ltem # 109823
Entered Item # 109823

Add Accident Coverage

Learn More

Select Accident Coverage

Brother® Business MFC-
L8610CDW Color Laser All-in-One

Printer
Item # 275036
Entered ltem # 275036

Add Accident Coverage

Learn More

Select Accident Coverage

f‘@ Shopping Lists

Proprietary ltems

QryY

In-store pickup 25
not available.
Estimated

delivery 3-5

business days

Delivery

Qry

In-store pickup 4
not available.
Estimated

delivery 3-5
business days

Delivery

_62-

Q Subscriptions Account:28265739

Continue Shopping

&

$6,999.75

$279.99
each

$2,199.96

$549.99
each



Order Summary

Subtotal $9,199.71
Estimated Tax $712.98
Estimated Delivery FREE
Total (2 ltems) $9,912.69

Need Sanitizer?

Handy Solutions Antibacterial Gel
Hand Sanitizer With Aloe, Citrus
Scent, 16 Oz Pump Bottle

-63-



@- PREEE Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.
H g’Eﬂro" Hardware Software Services IT Solutions ~ Brands Research Hub

Review and Complete Purchase

DAIN ARIAS,

Thank you for considering CDWeG for your technology needs. If you are an eProcurement or single
sign on customer, please log into your system to access the CDW site. You can search for your
quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for processing.

Convert Quote to Order

: I : —
} QUOTE # QUOTE DATE | QUOTEREFERENCE ~ CUSTOMER# | GRAND TOTAL i
i 1CBLRKV 6/1/2023 PRINTERS i 3777088 $9,590.54 }
i QUOTE DETAILS
ITEM QTY cows UMNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
Brother HL-L5200DW - printer - B W - laser 25 4012777 $270.89 $6,772.25

Mfg. Part#: HLL5200DW
UNSPSC: 43212105
Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)

Brother MEC-L8610CDW - Multifunction Printer - Color 4 4557990 $532.12 $2,128.48
Mfg. Part#: MFCL8610CDW

UNSPSC: 44101503
Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)

$8,900.73

SUBTOTAL

SHIPPING $0.00
SALES TAX $689.81
GRAND TOTAL $9,590.54
'; PURCHASER BILLING INFO BDELIVER TO
j Billing Address: Shipping Address:
| MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD MSSCHOOL
| ACCTS PAYABLE ATTN:DAIN ARIAS
i PO BOX 25 10643 AVENUE 416
110643 AVE 416 SULTANA, CA 93666-7532
| SULTANA, CA 93666-0025 Phone: (559) 591-1634
' Phone: (559) 591-1634 Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

. Payment Terms:

: Please remit paymenis o

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

@ Sales Contact Info
- Mary Kate Fee | (866) 292-7255 | maryfee@cdw.com

-64-




Need Help?

. My Account - Support . Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

httn://www.cdwa.com/content/te conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2023 CDWeG LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

-65-

Page 2 of 2



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.17 NETWORK EQUIPMENT PURCHASE
ATTACHMENTS: CDW-G Quote

AVFirewalls Quote
Corporate Armor Quote

DISCUSSION:
The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology upgrades. The

District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from CDW-G. The
recommendation is due to equipment cost support duration.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE purchase of CDW-G.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-66-



@ PEOBLE Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.
H 2’5”7% Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

Review and Complete Purchase

DAIN ARIAS,

Thank you for considering CDWeG for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If
you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access
the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for
processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order

| § I f
QUOTE # | QUOTE DATE : QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # i GRAND TOTAL
NKDM465 : 5/22/2023 i FORTINET ERATE ; 3777088 i $72,100.46
| QUOTE DETAILS
ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
Fortinet FortiGate 400F Firewall Appliance 1 7043565 $7,576.92 $7,576.92

Mfg. Part#: FG-400F

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support - extended 1 7261763 $286.03 $286.03
service agreement

Mfg. Part#: FC-10-0400F-247-02-36

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiAP 231F - wireless access point - Wi-Fi 6 40 6318240 $407.06 $16,282.40
Mfg. Part#: FAP-231F-A
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support - extended 40 6330242 $122.12 $4,884.80
service agreement

Mfg. Part#: FC-10-PF231-247-02-36

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiAP 234F - wireless access point - Bluetooth, 20 6397593 $739.40 $14,788.00
ZigBee, Wi-Fi 6

Mfg. Part#: FAP-234F-A

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support - extended 20 6463337 $221.83 $4,436.60
service agreement

Mfg. Part#: FC-10-P234F-247-02-36

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiSwitch 424e - switch - 24 ports - managed - 1 5845042 $1,824.34 $1,824.34
rack-mountable




QUOTE DETAILS (CONT.)

“Mfg. Part#: FS-424E-FIBER

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)
Eortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support - extended
service agreement

Mfg. Part#: FC-10-S4241-247-02-36

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiSwitch 124F-FPOE - switch - 24 ports - managed

- rack-mountab
Mfg. Part#: FS-124F-FPOE
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support - extended
service agreement

Mfg. Part#: FC-10-S124F-247-02-36

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet 48x GE Laver 2 Managed PoE Switch
Mfg. Part#: FS-148F-FPOE
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support - extended
service agreement

Mfg. Part#: FC-10-148FP-247-02-36

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Fortinet - SFP+ transceiver module - 10 GigE
Mfg. Part#: FN-TRAN-SFP+LR
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

' Billing Address:

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD

. ACCTS PAYABLE
. PO BOX 25
| 10643 AVE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-0025
Phone: (559) 591-1634

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

1 5845360 $547.30 $547.30
4 6372156 $953.40 $3,813.60
4 6384173 $286.03 $1,144.12
4 6248633 $1,491.35 $5,965.40
4 6305911 $372.80 $1,491.20
20 6114047 $239.69 $4,793.80
SUBTOTAL $67,834.51
SHIPPING $0.00
SALES TAX $4,265.95
GRAND TOTAL $72,100.46

DELIVER TO

Shipping Address:

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD

DAIN ARIAS
PO BOX 25

10643 AVE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-0025
Phone: (559) 591-1634

Shipping Method:

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

PagC ?8,- 3



Sales Contact Info

‘ Mary Kate Fee | (866) 292-7255 | maryfee@cdw.com

| LEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL } FMV LEASE OPTION BO TOTAL ; BO LEASE OPTION
| $2 100 83/Month

$67 834 51 $1 818 64/M0nth : $67 834 51

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted

is subject to change.
Why finance?
» Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line.

s Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's

business cycles.
« Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams.

» Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease.

« Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.
General Terms and Conditions:

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data
from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.
Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.
Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

Need Help?

. My Account . Support . Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

ant/terms-conditions/product-sales. aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2023 CDW+G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

-69-

MNama D AF2



12/8/22, 11:23 AM Checkout - Corporate Armor

httneclhananar Anrnarataarmar rnmichanlk Al

MERAKI MX64 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/CISCO-MERAKI-MX64/)

FORTIGATE 60F (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/LOW-PRICED-FORTIGATE-60F/)

SOPHOS XGS 136 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SOPHOS-XGS-136-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

SOPHOS XGS 126 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SOPHOS-XGS-126-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

CHECK POINT 1550 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/PRODUCT/CHECKPOINT-1550-NEXT-GENERATION-WIRED-APPLIANCE-CPAP-

$G1550/)

SONICWALL TZ470 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SONICWALL-TZ470-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

CRADLEPOINT E100 ROUTER (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/CRADLEPOINT-E100-CLOUD-MANAGED-ROUTER/)

AT YO  ANLENN LT AITLR. 1%, 13N\ glsso/)

(F %) Corporate Armor

(https://www.corporatearmor.com/)

The Americas’
1 3 7 F I Fastest Growing
.x- uq e 5 .un nu : “ C.omp:mies

FEINANCIAL TIMES

866.893.1242

Search products...

sales@corporatearmor.com (mailto:sales@corporatearmor.com)

866.893.1242

SHOP PRODUCTS v FREE SOFTWARE  FIREWALL FINDER  REQUEST QUOTE CONTACT  RESELLERS MY AC(C)?U T VE19

(/cart/)
HOME (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM)> CHECKOUT
1 Have an Amazon account? ]v - amazonpay )) |
USE YOUR AMAZON ACCOUNT

omer? Click here to login
- 70 - .. Corporate Armor




12/8/22, 11:23 AM

Billing details

First name * (required) Last name * (required)

Dain Arias

Company name (optional)

Country / Region * (required)

United States (US)

Street address * (required)

10643 Ave 416

Apartment, suite, unit, etc. (optional)

Town / City * (required)

Sultana

State * (required)

California

ZIP Code * (required)

93666

Phone * (required)

5596437969

Email address * (required)

greate an account?

1 Ship to a different address?

Order notes (optional)

Notes about your order, e.g. special notes for delivery.

https://www.corporatearmor.co m/checkout/

Checkout - Corporate Armor

=71«

Your order
Product Subtotal
Fortinet FortiSwitch 424e switch 24 ports $2.661.63
managed rack-mountable FS-424E-FIBER x 1 B
Fortinet FG-400F Next-Gen firewall - 18 x GE
RJ45 ports including 1 Mgmt port - No License, $9,448.86
Hardware Only x 1
Fortinet FortiSwitch 124F-FPOE switch 24 ports $5.231.60
managed rack-mountable FS-124F-FPOE x 4 B
Fortinet FortiSwitch 148F-FPOE - FS-148F-FPOE

$8,183.60
- Hardware Only x 4
Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support
extended service agreement shipment FC-10- $131.84
S424E-247 - 1 Year * 1
Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support
extended service agreement shipment FC-10- $467.40
S124P-247 -1 Year x 4
Fortinet FORTISWITCH 148F POE FORTICARE $1.050.12
ELITE FC-10-148FP-284-02-12 - 1 Year x 4 B
Subtotal $27,175.05
Shipping Free Ground Shipping
Tax $2,059.63
Total $29,234.68

amazah

® AmazonPay "5

Complete your payment using Amazon Pay!

(O Braintree Payments

=R v

P PayPal

O  PayPal

Your personal data will be used to process your order, support
your experience throughout this website, and for other purposes
described in our privacy policy ().

Captcha *

I'm not a robot
reCAPTCHA
Privacy - Terms

.. Corporate Armor

213



12/8/22, 11:30 AM Checkout - Corporate Armor

SHRRARPAMGTS Tps:/FRFEE OERVARE £ A FIREVWAIMFIYPER- M e REQUAREQYOTE  CONTACT  RESELLERS MY AC&OU T"E12°
FORTIGATE 60F (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/LOW-PRICED-FORTIGATE-60F/)

(Icart/)
SOPHOS XGS 136 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SOPHOS-XGS-136-NEXT-GEN-F|REWALL/)
SOPHOS XGS 126 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SOPHOS-XGS-126-NEXT-GEN-F|REWALL/)

CHECK POINT 1550 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/PRODUCT/CHECKPOINT-1550-NEXT-GENERATION-WIRED-APPLIANCE-CPAP-

§G1550/)

SONICWALL TZ470 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SONICWALL-TZ470-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

CRADLEPOINT E100 ROUTER (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/CRADLEPOINT-EIOO-CLOUD-MANAGED-ROUTER/)

L AT L YOLAN s AONLEIETN CIAT NI 1 I8N e N g1550/)

o~

‘@ Corporate Armor

(https://lwww.corporatearmor.com/)

' PP~ The Americas’
Inc’sooo 137 F I Fastest Growing
ten wevwi it w B S ® Companies

FINANCIAL TIMES

866.893.1242

Search products...

sales@corporatearmor.com (mailto:sales@corporatearmor.com)

866.893.1242
HOME (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM)> CHECKOUT
[J Have an Amazon account? - aQ_a}onpay --—>>~;

USE YOUR AMAZON ACCOUNT

] Returning customer? Click here to login

Rillina detaile Your order

cerRuviews Last name * (required)
o -72-

httos:/imww.corporatearmor.com/checkout/ 113



12/8/22, 11:30 AM

SHOP PRODUCTS v FREE SOFTWARE  FIREWALL FINDER

Company name (optional)

Country / Region * (required)

United States (US)

Street address * (required)

10643 Ave 416

Apartment, suite, unit, etc. (optional)

Town / City * (required)

Sultana

State * (required)

California

ZIP Code * (required)

93666

Phone * (required)

Email address * (required)

Ereate an account?

i
L

Ship to a different address?

Order notes (optional)

Notes about your order, e.g. special notes for delivery.

i e B s s s s s e

Checkout - Corporate Armor

Product Subtotal
REQUESDIGUED FBrIAR CONTRON-Fi G(RESHIERSINt AC&& 756.@0030

Fortinet FortiAP 234F wireless access point FAP $20 286.80

234F-A x 20 B
(/cart/)

Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support

extended service agreement shipment FC-10- $2,303.60

PF231-247 - 1 Year x 40

Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support

extended service agreement shipment FC-10- $2,082.80

P234F-247 - FortiCare, 1 Year x 20

Subtotal $48,429.20

Shipping Free Ground Shipping

Tax $3,413.32

Total $51,842.52

-73-

amazon

@© AmazonPay "I

Complete your payment using Amazon Pay!

P payPal

(O Braintree Payments

O  PayPal

Your personal data will be used to process your order, support
your experience throughout this website, and for other purposes
described in our privacy policy ().

Captcha *

I'm not a robot
reCAPTCHA

Privacy - Termns

PLACE ORDER

212



12/7/22, 3:16 PM Add a new payment method

AV Firewalls

Fortinet Autharized Oniine Reseiler

(htt s://www.avfirewalls.com/)

alla Sp allst Today! 800-886-5787tel:800-886-5787)
Search by Model, Part, or SKU Q

Hello, MSJUESD ~

B CHECKOUT

B SHIPPING (/PORTAL/SHIPPING) == BILLING

® REVIEW

CREDIT CARD INFORMATION

Card Number
[Card Number |

Security Code

CvVv i

Expiration Date

lmnﬂYYYY |

YOUR BILLING ADDRESS
E] Same as shipping address

Full Name

[MSJUESD |

Address
IStreet Address, P.O. Box ]

IApt #, Suite, Floor (optional)

City

Country
USA v|

State

lSeIect a state ] A 7 . Vi

_74-

https://www.avfirewalls.com/Portal/Billing/CreateWithBilling 13




12/7/22, 3:16 PM Add a new payment method
ZIP Code

| i

Phone Number

Continue ©

¥ CART ITEMS (4) # (/PORTAL/CART)

FORTINET FORTIGATE-400F HARDWARE PLUS 1 YEAR FORTICARE PREMIUM AND
FORTIGUARD ENTERPRISE...

SKU: FG-400F-BDL-811-12
$19,185.80 x 1  $19,185.80

FORTINET FORTISWITCH-424E-FIBER

SKU: FS-424E-FIBER
$2,642.42 x 1  $2,64242

FORTINET FORTISWITCH-124F-FPOE

SKU: FS-124F-FPOE
$1,380.95 x 4  $5,523.80

FORTINET FORTISWITCH-148F-FPOE

SKU: FS-148F-FPOE
$2,160.17 x 4  $8,640.68

SUMMARY

SUBTOTAL $35,992.70
Estimated Shipping $0.00
Estimated Tax $0.00
ESTIMATED TOTAL $35,992.70

Enjoy Exclusive Weekly Deals from Virtual Graffiti

' Name* ' Email*
Sign Up

Site Map:

Home (/) -75-

hitna-thamanv avfirewalle eom/Partal/Rillina/Creata\WWithRillina 217



12/7/22, 3:16 PM

Shopping Cart (/Portal/Cart)
Contact Us (/contact.asp)

Products:

Firewalls (/firewalls.asp)

Add a new payment method

Advanced Threat Detection (/advanced-persistent-threat-detection.asp)

WLAN & Switching (/wlan-switching.asp)
Management (/management.asp)

Delivery Controllers (/FortiADC-Series.asp)

View all Products (/products.asp)

Resources:

News (/news.asp)

Resources (/resources.asp)
Shipping (/shipping.asp)

Returns (/policies/return-policy.asp)
Consulting (/consulting.asp)

Search by Model, Part, or SKU

RYC VAR

& VISA

Contact:

(/policies/legal.asp)

1225 Crescent Green, St. 115

Cary, NC 27518

»,800-886-5787 (tel:800-886-5787)

¥ Sales@AVFirewalls.com (mailto:Sales@AVFirewalls.com)

Get a Quote! (/quoterequest.asp)

ﬂ (//www.facebook.com/BlueAllyTech) u (//twitter.com/BlueAlly_IT) G
(//www.youtube.com/c/BlueAllyTechnologies) m (//www.linkedin.com/company/blueally)

AVFirewalls.com is a division of BlueAlly (formerly Virtual Graffiti Inc.), an authorized online
reseller. (http://www.blueally.com/)
Copyright © 2000-2022. All Rights Reserved. Site Terms (/policies/legal.asp) and Privacy Policy

httos://www.avfirewalls.com/Portal/Billina/CreateWithBilling

(/policies/privacy-policy.asp)

_76-

3/3



12/8/22, 10:55 AM FortiFirewalls - The Source for Fortinet Firewalls, Appliances and Services!

SHIPPING INFORMATION

Ship To: My Billing Address v

5y . .
Type Of Address™ -/ Residential

Business

Rates Unavailable. We will v

PAYMENT

Payment Method™:
Select v

800-671-5569

FortiFirewalls
6310 Knollview, Spring, TX 77389

sales@FortiFirewalls.com (mailto:sales@FortiFirewalls.com)

Home (/default.asp) Company Info (/aboutus.asp)

About Us (/aboutus.asp) Advertising (/articles.asp?ID=7)

Privacy Policy (/terms_privacy.asp) Product Index (/pindex.asp)

Contact Us (mailto:sales@fortifirewalls.com) Category Index (/cindex.asp)
Bookmark Us Help (/help.asp)

Terms of Use (/terms.asp)

@ volusion
SECURE SITE

B ] VISApscove

_77-



12/8/22, 10:55 AM

BILLING INFORMATION

First Name*:

Last Name*:

Company:

Address*:

City*:

Country*:

State*:

Zip / Postal Code*:

Phone Number*:

Email Address™:

Dain

Arias

10643 Ave 416

Sultana

United States

California

93666

5596437969

dain@msschool.org

FortiFirewalls - The Source for Fortinet Firewalls, Appliances and Services!

(] 1 wish to receive occasional newsletter emails

from FortiFirewalls

REGISTRATION

Create Password *

Retype Password *

b Mhansans fardifirowalle raminna.nane.charkaut asn

YOUR ORDER  Edit (shoppingcart.asp)
ITEM QTY TOTAL
FAP-231F-A
2 .
FortiAP-231F 40 $23,160.00
FAP-234F-A
FortiAP-234F 20 §21,020.00
Subtotal:  $44,180.00
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Tax: $3,423.95
~
Total: $47,603.95
v
ORDER COMMENTS:
(OPTIONAL)
PLACE ORDER

-78-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

Jun 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.18 APPROVE THE CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND

REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS) — WINTER COLLECTION

ATTACHMENTS: CARS REPORT

DISCUSSION:

The Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) — Winter Collection, is currently due
on June 9, 2023, and will be submitted on June 7, 2023 to meet required deadlines. This
application is where Monson-Sultana JUESD receives the funding allocations and the
entitlement for each program under CARS for the current 2022-2023 school year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
(CARS).

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-79-



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) S}gtus: rl:llone
ate: None

2019-20 Title I, Part A LEA Closeout Report
Report fiscal year (FY) expenditures to determine 2019-20 Title I, Part A unspent funds.

Note: Due to the COVID-19 Federal Funding Flexibility Waiver, approved on September 10, 2021, the period of
availability of funds in Section 421(b) of the General Education Provisions Act extends the period of availability of
FY 2019-20 funds until September 30, 2022,

CDE Program Contact:
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

There are no reported carryover funds. The LEA has already expended all Title I, Part A funds.

**"Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both Ffézte and federal law. Page 10f 6

-80-



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: None
Date: None

2019-20 Title I, Part A LEA Closeout Report, 39 Months
Report fiscal year (FY) expenditures to determine 2019-20 Title |, Part A unspent funds.

Note: Due to the COVID-19 Federal Funding Flexibility Waiver, approved on September 10, 2021, the period of
availability of funds in Section 421(b) of the General Education Provisions Act extends the period of availability of
FY 2019-20 funds until September 30, 2022.

CDE Program Contact:
Rina DeRose, Title 1 Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

There are no reported carryover funds. The LEA has already expended all Title I, Part A funds.

*“Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both ;Eite and federal law. Page 2 of 6
-81-



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/29/2023 1:25 PM

201920 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 39 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019
through September 30, 2022.

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANa@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.qov, 916-323-4963

2019-20 Title ll, Part A allocation $26,387
2019-20 Title 1l, Part A total apportionment issued $26,387
Transferred-in amount $0
Transferred-out amount $0
2019-20 Total allocation $26,387

Use of Funds

Class size reduction No
Induction programs No
Professional development for teachers Yes
Professional development for administrators No
Recruitment activities No
Retention activities No
Tuition reimbursement No

Program Expenditures

42004299 Books and reference materials $0
43004399 Materials and supplies $19
5100-5199 Subagreements for services $0
5200-5299 Travel and conferences $774
5300-5399 Dues and membership $0
5800-5899 Consulting/Professional services $7,739

Personnel Expenditures

10001999 Certificated personnel salaries $11,531
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $1,327
3000-3999 Employee Benefits $4,997
Operational Expenditures

Direct administrative costs $0
Indirect costs $0
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0

““\Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both Rs(t;te and federal law. Page 3 of 6

-82-



California Department of Education
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/29/2023 1:25 PM

2019-20 Title I, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 39 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019

through September 30, 2022,

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636

Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

Total expenditures and encumbrances

$26,387

2019-20 Unspent funds

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2019-20 total allocation

$0

Report Date:5/31/2023

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

R0z

-83-

Page 4 0f 6




California Department of Education
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/29/2023 2:06 PM

2019-20 Title Il English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 39

Months
A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019 through September
30, 2022.
CDE Program Contact:

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title lil English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds

for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 201920 total allocation

201920 Title 1l EL student program allocation $14,507
2019-20 Title Hl EL total apportionment issued amount $14,507
Transferred-in amount $0
2019-20 Total allocation $14,507
Object Code - Activity

1000—1999 Certificated personnel salaries $0
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $1,594
3000-3999 Employee benefits $1372
40004999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $11,335
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the total $0
apportionment issued amount plus transferred-in amount)

indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $206
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $14,507
2019-20 Unspent funds $0

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:5/31/2023 R07

_84-

Page 5of 6



California Department of Education

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

2019-20 Title IV, Part A LEA Closeout Report

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/24/2023 8:43 AM

The purpose of this data collection is to report final expenditures, by activity, and calculate Title IV, Part A unspen

funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

2019-20 Title 1V, Part A LEA allocation $16,574
Funds transferred-in amount $0
Funds transferred-out amount $0
2019-20 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $16,574
Final Expenditures

Administrative and indirect costs $0
Well-Rounded Educational Opportunities activities $16,574
Safe and Healthy Students activities $0
Effective Use of Technology activities $0
Technology Infrastructure $0
Total expenditures $16,574
Amount of unspent funds $0
Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent funds

Report Date:5/31/2023

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

R0O2

violation of both state and federal law.

-85-

Page 60of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: None
Date: None

2020~21 Title I, Part A LEA Closeout Report
Report fiscal year expenditures to determine 2020-21 Title |, Part A unspent funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

There are no reported carryover funds. The LEA has already expended all Title |, Part A funds.

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both :ézte and federal law. Page 1 of 5

-86-



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 6/29/2023 1:50 PM

2020-21 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2020 through September 30,
2022,

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.qov, 916-323-4963

2020-21 Title Il, Part A allocation $24,801
2020-21 Title II, Part A total apportionment issued $24,801
Transferred-in amount $0
Transferred-out amount $0
2020-21 Total allocation $24,801

Use of Funds

Class size reduction No
Induction programs No
Professional development for teachers Yes
Professional development for administrators No
Recruitment activities No
Retention activities No
Tuition reimbursement No

Program Expenditures

42004299 Books and reference materials $0
43004399 Material and supplies $1,497
5100-5199 Subagreements for services $0
5200-5299 Travel and conferences $595
5300-5399 Dues and membership $2,899
58005899 Consulting/Professional services $0

Personnel Expenditures

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $12,240
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $1495
3000-3992 Employee benefits $3,532

Operational Expenditures

Direct administrative costs $0
Indirect costs $2543
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both :é?e and federal law. Page 2 of 5

-87-




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/29/2023 1:50 PM

2020-21 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2020 through September 30,
2022, ,

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANo@cde.ca.qov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

Toftal expenditures $24,801
2020-21 Unspent funds $0
Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2020-21 total allocation

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both qsézte and federal law. Page 3 of 5

-88-




California Department of Education
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/29/2023 2:16 PM

2020-21 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27

Months
A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2020 through September
30, 2022.
CDE Program Contact:

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title lll English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds

for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

2020-21 Title Il EL student program allocation $16,402
202021 Title il EL total apportionment issued amount $16,402
Transferred-in amount 50
2020-21 Total allocation $16,402
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $2,797
20002999 Classified personnel salaries $6,234
3000-3999 Employee benefits $5,827
40004999 Books and supplies $407
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $788
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the total $0
apportionment issued amount plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $349
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $16,402
2020-21 Unspent funds $0

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2020-21 total allocation

HWarning™**

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

viclation of both state and federal law.
ROZ2

-89.-

Report Date:5/31/2023

Page 4 of 5



California Department of Education

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

2020-21 Title IV, Part A LEA Closeout Report

Consolidated Application

Status; Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/24/2023 8:43 AM

The purpose of this data collection is to report final expenditures, by activity, and calculate Title IV, Part A unspen

funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.qov, 916-319-0942

2020-21 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $17,008
Funds transferred-in amount $0
Funds transferred-out amount $0
2020-21 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $17,008
Final Expenditures

Administrative and indirect costs $0
Well-Rounded Educational Opportunities activities $17,008
Safe and Healthy Students activities $0
Effective Use of Technology activities $0
Technology Infrastructure $0
Total expenditures $17,008
Amount of unspent funds $0
Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent funds

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:5/31/2023

RO?

-9Q-

Page5of 5



California Department of Education
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status; Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/29/2023 2:29 PM

2021-22 Title lil English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months
A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2021 through December

31, 2022.
CDE Program Contact:

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title Ill English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds

for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

2021-22 Title lll EL student program allocation $18,014
Transferred-in amount $0
202122 Total allocation $18,014
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $2,979
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $6,234
3000-3999 Employee benefits $5,936
40004999 Books and supplies $232
50005999 Services and other operating expenditures $2,152
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $0
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $481
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $18,014
2021-22 Unspent funds $0

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:5/31/2023 0z

-9]-

Page 10of3



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez

Date: 5/24/2023 9:05 AM

2021-22 Title Il Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months

A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2021 through December
31, 2022.

CDE Program Contact: :
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Authorized Title lll Immigrant student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3114(d)(1) shall use the funds to
pay for supplemental activities that provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth.

2021-22 Title Il immigrant student program allocation $1,100
Transferred-in amount $0
2021-22 Total allocation $1,100
Object Code - Activity

1000—1999 Certificated personnel salaries $0
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $0
4000-4999 Books and supplies $12
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount should not exceed 2% of the student $0
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $12
2021-22 Unspent funds $1,088

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:5 131/2023 violation of both S(E:a)te and federal law. Page 2 of 3
[A4VFA

99



California Department of Education

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status; Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/24/2023 8:55 AM

2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Use of Funds and Carryover

The purpose of this data collection is to report year-to-date expenditures, by activity, and calculate Title IV, Pat A

carryover funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.qgov, 916-319-0942

2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $18,185
Funds transferred-in amount $0
Funds transferred-out amount $0
2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $18,185
Expenditures

Administrative and indirect costs $0
Well-Rounded Educational Opportunities activities $14,548
Safe and Healthy Students activities $3,637
Effective Use of Technology activities $0
Technology Infrastructure $0
Total expenditures $18,185
Carryover as of September 30, 2022 $0

H*Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:5/31/2023

Ro?

-93-

Page 3of 3



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status; Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/29/2023 1:58 PM

2022-23 Federal Transferability

Federal transferability of funds is governed by Title V in ESSA Section5102. An LEA may transfer Title ll, PartA
andlor Title IV, Part A program funds to other allowable programs. This transferability is not the same as Title V,
Part B Alternative Fund Use Authority (AFUA) governed by ESEA Section5211.

Note: Funds utilized under Title V, Part B AFUA are not to be included on this form.

CDE Program Contact:

Lisa Fassett, Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963
Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

Title ll, Part A Transfers

2022-23 Title ll, Part A allocation $20,228
Transferred to Title |, Part A $0
Transferred to Title |, Part C $0
Transferred to Title |, Part D $0
Transferred to Title Il English Learner $0
Transferred to Title 11l Immigrant $0
Transferred to Title IV, Part A $0
Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement $0
Grant :

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant $0
Total amount of Title Il, Part A funds transferred out $0
2022-23 Title I, Part A allocation after transfers out $20,228

Title IV, Part A Transfers

2022-23 Title IV, Part A allocation $18,764
Transferred to Title |, Part A $14,314
Transferred to Title |, Part C $0
Transferred to Title |, Part D $0
Transferred to Title I, Part A $0
Transferred to Title Il English Learner $0
Transferred to Title Il Immigrant $0
Transferred to Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement $0
Grant

Transferred to Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant $0
Total amount of Title IV, Part A funds transferred out $14,314
202223 Title IV, Part A allocation after transfers out $4,450

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both :ézte and federal law. Page 1 of 8

-94-



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez

Date: 5/31/2023 4:34 PM
2022-23 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
To report LEA required and authorized reservations before distributing funds to schools.

CDE Program Contact:

Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SHanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

202223 Title |, Part A LEA allocation {(+) $222,506
Transferred-in amount (+) $14,314
Nonprofit private school equitable services proportional share amount (-) $0
2022-23 Title |, Part A LEA available allocation $236,820

Required Reservations

Parent and family engagement $0

(If the allocation is greater than $500,000, then parent and family
engagement equals 1% of the allocation minus the nonprofit private school
equitable services proportional share amount.)

School parent and family engagement $10,000
LEA parent and family engagement $2,500
Loocal neglected institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children?

Local neglected institutions reservation $0

Local delinquent institutions No
Does the LEA have local institutions for delinquent children?

Local delinquent institutions reservation $0
Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school $2.225
of attendance

Authorized Reservations

Public school Choice fransportation $0
Other authorized activities $14,495
2022-23 Approved indirect cost rate 6.90%
Indirect cost reservation $14,362
Administrative reservation $19,014

Reservation Summary

Total LEA required and authorized reservations $52,596
School parent and family engagement reservation $10,000
Amount available for Title |, Part A schoof allocations $174,224

""*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both ;{gite and federal law. Page 2of 8

-95-



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/24/2023 9:10AM

2022-23 Title ll, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational
agency (LEA) for Title I, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction.

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2022-23 Title II, Part A allocation $20,228
Transferred-in amount $0
Total funds transferred out of Title II, Part A $0
2022-23 Total allocation $20,228
Administrative and indirect costs $1,397
Reservation for equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
2022-23 Title II, Part A adjusted allocation $18,831
Funds available under Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Fund Use $20,228
Authority (AFUA)

Budgeted Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Fund Use Authority (AFUA) $0

w*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date: 5/31/2023 violation of both Rs(tja?te and federal law. Page 3 of 8

~96-



California Department of Education
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/31/2023 4:37 PM

202223 Title 1l English Learner LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to show the total allocation amount available to the local educational
agency (LEA) for the Title Il English Learner (EL) student program and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Total Allocation

2022-23 Title [l EL student program allocation $21,950
Transferred-in amount $0
Repayment of funds $0
2022-23 Total allocation $21,950
Allocation Reservations

Professional development activities $4,355
Program and other authorized activities §0
English proficiency and academic achievement $17,486
Parent, family, and community engagement $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $0
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $109
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total allocation reservations $21,950

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.
R0z

-97-

Report Date:5/31/2023

Page 4of 8



California Department of Education
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/31/2023 5:02PM

2022-23 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months
A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2022 through December

31, 2022.
CDE Program Contact:

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirana@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title Ill English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds

for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2022-23 Title 1l EL student program allocation $21,950
Transferred-in amount $0
2022-23 Total allocation $21,950
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $734
20002999 Classified personnel salaries $956
3000-3999 Employee benefits $1,198
4000—4999 Books and supplies $1,017
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $0
program allocation plus transferred-in amount})

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $95
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $4.000
2022-23 Unspent funds $17,950

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access of sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:5/31/2023 ROz

98-

Page 50f 8



California Department of Education
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date; 5/23/2023 8:54 PM

2022-23 Title Ill Immigrant LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to show the total allocation amount available to the local educational

agency (LEA) for the Title Il Immigrant student program and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Total Allocation

2022-23 Title Il Immigrant student program allocation $1,509
Transferred-in amount $0
Repayment of funds $0
2022-23 Total allocation $1,509
Allocation Reservations

Authorized activities $1,509
Direct administrative costs (amount should not exceed 2% of the student $0
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total allocation reservations $1,509

*ﬁ*warning**i'

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:5/31/2023 202

-99-

Page 60f 8



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Corlez

Date: 5/24/2023 9:06 AM

2022-23 Title lll Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months

A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2022 through December
31, 2022.

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Authorized Title lll Immigrant student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3114(d)(1) shall use the funds to
pay for supplemental activities that provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth.

Refer to the Program Information link above for authorized Immigrant student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2022-23 Title Il immigrant student program allocation $1,508
Transferred-in amount $0
2022-23 Total allocation $1,509
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $0
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $0
40004999 Books and supplies $10
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount should not exceed 2% of the student $0
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $10
2022-23 Unspent funds $1,499

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both ;;?e and federal law. Page 7 of 8

-100-



California Department of Education

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

2022-23 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/30/2023 8:24 AM

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the allocation available to the local educational agency (LEA)

and report reservations of Title IV, Part funds.

CDE Program Contact:

Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

2022-23 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $18,764
Funds transferred-in amount $0
Funds transferred-out amount $14,314
2022-23 Title 1V, Part A LEA available allocation $4,450
Reservations

Indirect cost reservation $0
Administrative reservation $0
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
2022-23 Title IV, Part A LEA adjusted allocation $4.450

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:5/31/2023

“*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

ROZ

-101-

Page 8of 8



1 jo | abed

pue AyiqiBie sjejnojes o} (y37) AousBe Jeuoyeanpa (220} 8} AQ Pasn 8 [[im UORIS|[0D BIEP SiL} Ul UOHRULIOMI 8Y ] "BIEp Juepn

WV £€:8 €20E/vZ/S @1eq
Zeuo) ejusg :Ag paAeg
yelq snjeig

uoljesijddy pelepijosuon

BON £202Z/1 £/5:e1eq Hodey
*ME| [B18P3) PUE 3)B]S U10q JO UOHE|OIA
e 9jnjIjsuco Aew ejep sy} jo Buueys 1o ssadoe pazuoyineuf ‘smej Aoeaud ejep asjqeaidde seyio
pue (vdy3d) 10V Aoenlid pue siybiy [euoneonpd Allwed syl Ag pajosjoid o9 Aew podal siy) Ui ejep 9yl
»esBUILIBA 4
Aejuswiag
LLE 6Cy 4 8 A £91¥509 BUEJINS-UOSUOKY
sjuspnig
swoou) mo7 3|qibig | Juswyjosug uspmg | dnoip ueds apeio | passyo apeig UBiH | passyo apeig moT apon 10oYOs awep jooyos

Wddd

V3T 8Ul UYMW

‘ejep Jesh Joud Jo aor|d ul Bjep Jesh Jualund
Jajus Ajjenuew o} esooys Aew Y37 8y 'SUOHEOO[E J0OYOS Y Wed ‘| aliiL Joj Bunjuel
pue AjiqiBije 8jenojes o} ejep JeaA Jusuno Jo Bjep JeaA Joud asn Aew Y3 eyl AN

(9]

"uoissiwqgns ejep | j|e4 SAVJTVO WoJj elep psylued (gz- = [4
JBoA [easld) Jeak YOl d Uim pajejndod-aid siom ‘SjUNoD SjUSPNIS aWIoDur moj

2|qiByje pue S)UNOD JUBW|OIUS JUBPNS (810} BulUIR)UOD ‘WO SIY} Ul SpiBY ejep 8yl

sjunog juspnig pejejndod-ald jo uojjeue|dxy

ainsesuw awooU| MO| & 108]8S

poylsw Bupjues jooyds ysemoj o) 3seybiy sy} 109j8S

suoydo Bupjuel jooyos

Z.l¥0-€2£-916 "AODBIBPoDISS0H90 Y ‘800 Hoddng pue ‘weibold ‘Ad1jod | 8iiL ‘esoMse( Uy

Joejuon weiboid 309

*SUO[EDO||E [00YOS W Lied ‘| )il 1o} Bunjues

SJUNoJ juspnig [00YOS V Med ‘| 9Ll £2-2202

1S [OAS|-{O0LOS SUIBJUOD LOJDS|0D Blep SIYy L

(0000000 600ZL ¥5) Aejuswa|z uojun JUIC BUBYNS-UOSUOH

uoijeanpq jo juswyedsq elulojijen




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 Status: Draft

0000000) Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/30/2023 8:30 AM

2022-23 Title I, Part A School Allocations

This report identifies the amount of Title |, Part A funds to be allocated to eligible schools.

CDE Program Contact:
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

There are no funds to allocate to Title I, Part A schools. Title I, Part A School Student Counts and/or Title |,
Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations need to be completed first with funds remaining to allocate to
schools.

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5 /31/2023 violation of both :;aﬁte and federal law. Page 1 of 1

-103-



1 jo | abed

B 9)nj)Isuoo Aew ejep siy) jo BuLeys Jo sS8038 pazuouineun ‘smej Aoeaud ejep sijqeoidde Jsyjo
pue (Ydy3d) 10V Aoeaid pue sjybny jeuoneosnp3 Ajiwe ey} Aq pejosiold eq Aew podal siyj ui ejep syl

sy

"ME| |RJapa) pue 8je)s Yj0q JO UCRE[OIA

wibUIIBM,

£202/1€/5:8jeQ Wodey

-104-

£002/02/50 00700} A 19L¥509 Alejusiialg euejng-UOSUON
(AAAA/Ga/in) | (AAAA/GQ/NIN)

JOAIBM dMS ue|d dMS
ajeq jeacsddy | ajeq jeacsddy

pieog [e207] piecg [e207 % 8wodu] moT | dJMS Pazlioyiny | spo) jooyssg aweN |ooyos

2.Y0-€2€-916 "AODBOSPIMISS0NS(Y ‘eojO Hoddng pue ‘weibold ‘Adljod | Sl ‘@soxaq eury

Joeyuon welbold 300

‘welboid apimjooyss

se Hodel pue Jepun ejessdo o) jercidde pieoq |eoo] pue AjiqiBle s,joouos B Jo uonesnpg o Wewpeday eiuloyjeD sy} O} UOKEOLOU SepiAcLd Jodel siyf

el snjeig

weiBoid apIm|ooyds JO LUOKEZIIOYINY JO UOIBILIION V Med ‘| 3L £2-2Z02

NV 21:6 £20¢/¥2/4 -81ed
ZoU0Y ejlueg :Aq peaes

uojjeoljddy pajepijosuon

(0000000 600ZZ ¥S) AlBjusius| UOIUMN JUIOL BUBHNG-UOSUOI
uoleonp3y jo juswiiedaq eiulolljen




California Department of Education
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 5/30/2023 8:25 AM

2022-23 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

A request by the local educational agency (LEA) to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

CDE Program Contact:

Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

Title 1, Part A Basic Yes
SACS Code 3010
Title I, Part C Migrant Education No
SACS Code 3060
Title |, Part D Delinquent No
SACS Code 3025
Title Hl, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction Yes
SACS Code 4035
Title Il English Learner Students - 2% maximum Yes
SACS Code 4203
Title Il Immigrant Students Yes
SACS Code 4201
Title IV, Part A Student Support - 2% maximum Yes
SACS Code 4127
Title IV, Part B 21st Century Community Learning Centers Yes
SACS Code 4124
**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:5/31/2023 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 1

R{2

-105-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED APRIL 28, 2023 THROUGH MAY 26, 2023

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated April 28, 2023 through May 26, 2023 are for
expenditures after April 17, 2023 and before May 26, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-106-



29

3t. Union Elem. Schoo! District

Total Payments xmmonm

; 06/01/2023

Report Date: |
T

1:48:10 PM

Detailed Subtotaled by Vendor

171 ) T T
DatePaid between 04/17/2023 and 05/26/2023

| | “ [ m [T
2] TAT & T BUSINESS SVC. 00| [PV 231016[04/28/2023 | 0000197693 0} 62175565, |R| |010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $200.43
AT & T BUSINESS SVC. 00 [PV 231119]05/26/2023 | [0000199155 0] 62182330| |0 [010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 | s19016
1 T T i — 1 1 T m T H 1 T
| | | B ! LT Total Payment Amount: $399.59 [*
488| |ACE TROPHY SHOP 00} [PV 231066(05/05/2023 | {51210 0] 62178255 |R| [010-11000-0-11330-10000-43000-0-0000 Music Trophies I 526778
1 1 T T T T 11 T T T 1 1 [T
| | | Ll L RN Total Pay A $267.78 |*
1283] |ADLARD, AUDRIE oo| [PV 231056 |04/28/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62175566 |R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Rocket paintgiue $22.22
ADLARD, AUDRIE 00| [PV 231062/04/28/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62175566] |R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Send pape racket $24.92
T T T T T T T T T 1 T 1T
| ! | I [ 1 Lt Total Payment Amount: $47.14 [*
311 |ADT COMMERCIAL 00 [PV 231015/04/28/2023 | (2703353 0] 62175567 |R| ]010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $218.55
ADT COMMERCIAL 00] [PV 231131(05/26/2023 | [2703353 0| 62182331 |0 |010-000006-0-00000-81000-55000-0-6000 $221.82
1 T T T H T T T T T 1 T 1
! I i [ 1 RN Total Payment Amount: $440.37 |*
1040 |BARRE KENNERLEY 00| [PV 231150(05/26/2023 | |SERVICES 0} 62182332) |O |010-11000-0-11330-10000-58000-6-0000 Services - Spring Show | $85.00
1 w T T “ 1 T I T 1 1 1 i LR
| M ! 1] _ P T Total Pay A $85.00 |*
688| |[BEDOYA, EDWARD 00| [PV 231091(05/05/2023 | {REIMBURS 0] 62178256| |R| [010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0118 7th grade lrip /parking fee $15.00
BEDOYA, EDWARD 00 [PV 231091(05/05/2023 | |[REIMBURS 0] 62178256] |R| [010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Pen $2.24
BEDOYA, EDWARD 00! {PV 231091{05/05/2023 | |REIMBURS 0| 62178256| |R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 ice Cream for class $13.84
BEDOYA, EDWARD 00| [PV 231091]05/05/2023 | [REIMBURS 0| 62178256] |R| |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0122 Shelf Bookcase $77.42
T T T 1T T T T—T 1 1 i Y
_ _ | i 1 111 Total Payment Amount: $108.50 |*
499| |CALIFORNIA BUSINESS MACHINES 00| [pv 231071(05/05/2023 | 322483 0} 62178257 (R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 b $736.90
T T T 7 T HE I 1T i T T
_ | | 0 m T Yotal Payment Amount: $736.90 |
1348] |CALIFORNIA SCIENCE CENTER 00| [PV 231039(04/28/2023 | |12827 0| 62175568 |R| [010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-2-0118 IMAX 7th Grade w $287.00
T T T T i TT T T T T H T [ —
_ | | [ 1 T Total Pay A t $287.00 |* _nW..I
65| |CDW GOVERNMENT INC 00l [pv 231029(04/28/2023 | |HZ58799 0] 62175569! |R| |010-00000-0-11100-24200-43000-1-2100 Camera Fortinet Qly 4 $1,709.78
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 00| [PV 231137/05/26/2023 | |IM73265 062182333 |O }010-58144-0-1}100-24200-44000-1-2100 Laptops (2) $2,17325 , '
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 00| [PV 231138(05/26/2023 | [IN38928 062182333 |0 ]010-58144-0-11100-24200-44000-1-2100 Laptop (1) $1,122.63
T T ¥ T T T T 1 ) T T T T
| « ! [ 11 T 1 Total Payment Amount: $5,005.66 |*
800| |CENTRAL VALLEY CULLIGAN 00} [pv 231073/05/05/2023 | 1193009 0] 62178258] R [130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $136.00
CENTRAL VALLEY CULLIGAN 00| [PV 231075(05/05/2023 | |193189 0} 62178258] [R| |010-00000-0-00000-72000-56000-0-0000 $46.20
CENTRAL VALLEY CULLIGAN 00| [pv 231074[05/05/2023 | [192966 0] 62178258| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-72000-56000-0-0000 $38.40
I I 11 TT 1) I T T T 11 1 1
_ | | il L1 L1 Total Payment A $220.60 |*
1151] |CIT 00| [PV 231108(05/12/2023 | 42340415 0| 62180140| |R| {010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 $499.00
CIT 00| [PV 231108]05/12/2023 | (42340415 0| 62180140| |R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 $38.68
| [ [ L] 1] TT 111 Total Payment A $537.68 [*
1359| |CRISTOBAL, MOSERA 00f [PV 231090(05/05/2023 | |[REIMBURS 0} 62178259 |O [010-11000-0-11100-10000-43600-2-0000 Strofler Rental - Kinder Field Trip w $8.00
T T T T T T T T T T T T T
| | _ L _ I 1] Total Payment Amount $8.00 |*
911} |CUEVAS, WENDY 00| [PV 231142[05/26/2023 | {REIMBURS 0| 62182334 |0 |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43600-2-0000 ncentives-Erasers/Stress balls/Pens/Omament]  $150.00
CUEVAS, WENDY 00| [PV 231143{05/26/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62182334| |O 1010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 TPT/Dry erasers/Markers/Pencil Pouches/Booki  $650.00
T 3 T T 1§ T T Y I i
_ ! | [ i AR Total Payment A $800,00 |*
1066| |CVINLLC 06| [PV 231078(05/05/2023 | [44366 0} 62178260 |R| |010-00000-0-00000-77000-55000-1-0000 | $150.00
1 T T T i I 1T 1T T T I I
| _ [ L 4] [T 111 Total Payment A $150.00 |*
917| |DFA-ACTUARIES, LLC 06 |PV 231018(04/28/2023 | [2023041719 0{62175570| |R| |610-00060-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 Supplemental Actuary 2022/23 | $500.00
T T ) 1T L T T3 71 T T 1] T T
m | | [ 1 N Total Payment Amount: $500,00 |*
111 |DINUBA LUMBER CO. ool [PV 231017|04/28/2023 | |585661 0| 62175571 |R| |010-81500-0-00000-81101-43000-0-0000 Maintenance supplies $37.95
DINUBA LUMBER CO. 00| [PV 231021(04/28/2023 | (587324 0| 62175571 |R| |010-81560-0-00000-81101-43000-0-0000 Tune up Kit/Starter $26.19
T T T TT 1 T 1T 17T 1 T
| w | [l i P T Total Payment A $64.13 |*
1067| |DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES 06| [PV 231094(05/05/2023 | 9366611 0] 62178261| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 Annual Fee M $545.00
! I T T TT I - T T t T
| _ , _ 1 11 Total Payment Amount $545.00 |
971 |DOMINGCIL, JOHN 06| |PV 231106{05/12/2023 { |SERVICES 0! 62180141 (O [010-11000-0-11330-10000-58000-0-0000 Services Spring Show _ $100.00
T T T T T 1 T T 7 T T T 1 T
_ _ ! L] ! P HENRAR Total Payment A t $100.00 |*




29

Jt. Union Elem. School District

Total Payments _.mmvo..n

Report Date: 06/01/2023

D

iled Subtotaled by Vend

1:48:10 PM

T

T XTI TT T 1
DatePaid between 04/17/2023 and 05/26/2023

1214 |EAGLESHIELD PEST CONTROL, INC 06| [PV 231019{04/28/2023 | (72843 0] 62175572 W_ 010-00000-0-00000-8 1000-55000-0-0000 $375.00
EAGLESHIELD PEST CONTROL, INC 06| [PV 231128|05/26/2023 | | 76021 0} 62182335; |O |010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $375.00
T T I 1T T T T T 1T L1 i T 1
_ | _ L [ 11 IRENEAR Total Payment A $750.00 |*
1263| EIDE BAILLY LLP 06| PV 231120)05/26/2023 | |EI01518721 0} 62182336| |O {010-00000-0-00000-71900-58000-0-0000 Audit Fees _ $9,950.00
T T T T3 T T T T T T 1T T 1 1T
| { ! i 1] 1 Total Payment Amount: $9,950.00 |*
1158| |EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC 00| [PV 231027[04/28/2023 | [19145518 0/ 62175573] |R] 1010-00000-0-00600-81000-43000-G-0000 Rotator I 3149.01
EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC 00| |PV 231028,04/28/2023 | (19140129 0| 62175573{ [Rj |010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 Rotator - Sprinklers $807.68
EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC 00| |ICM 230030|04/28/2023 | |19141287 0| 621755731 |R{ [010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-00060 Retumn supplies ($118.49)
T T T 1T T T T T T 17T T 1
| [ ] [ [ 1T 11 Total Payment Amount: $838.20 |
1168 |[FUEL 00} [PV 231063(04/28/2023 | {1172 0| 62175574} |R| ]010-60100-0-11100-10000-51000-4-0304 ASES Services $25,061.43
FUEL 00| PV 231067|05/05/2023 | {1173 0] 62178262 {R| |010-26000-0-11100-10000-51000-2-0111 ELO Program Services $25,497.52
FUEL 00} PV 231118/05/26/2023 | {1173 0} 62182337) {O {010-26000-0-11100-10000-51000-2-0111 Void - Duplicate Payment $25,497.52
T ) ] 1T T T T 7 T 17 17T T I
| | [ il 1 RN Total Payment Amount: $76,056.47 |*
519; |FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. 00| PV 231116105/26/2023 | 192385846 0| 62182339} O |010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 Sprinkler supplies $129.28
FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. 00| |PV 231115105/26/2023 | 192385845 0| 62182338 |0 [010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 Sprinkier supplies $47.83
[ _ | [ L [ T11 Total Payment A $177.11 [*
939 |GARCIA, CARYN 00| [PV 231050(04/28/2023 | IREIMBURS 0] 62175575 (R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 TPT resources w $58.48
T I T TT T T T T 17 T 1 1T
[ | | I 1 Il | Total Payment A t $58.48 |*
988! !GOLD STAR FOODS 00} [PV 231042104/28/2023 | (6091280 0} 62175576 {R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $63.72
GOLD STAR FOODS 001 |PV 231080|05/05/2023 | [6162413 0} 62178263} |(R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $9.50
I T T TT T T T T T T T -
| ! | [] 1l 111 Total Payment Amount: $73.22 [*
1111| |GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TIRE 00} PV 231059|04/28/2023 | [172-105271] 0} 62175577} IR| |010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 Tire Repair _ $349.46
T T T 1 T T TT T 13 T T T I [ Ip——
ﬁ M _ i _ A [ Total Payment A $349.46 [* €O __
1108} |GUTIERREZ, MARIANA 00} {PV 231083|05/05/2023 | |MILEAGE 0] 62178264 R} [010-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0-0000 Mileage - Workshop _ $32.75 1Ol
T T 1 T T 7T T T 11 T1 T I T p—
” _ w [ . 1 Total Payment Amount: 3275 |* |
185y |3 S COMMUNICATIONS 00| {PV 231065{05/05/2023 | |23-954 0; 62178265 |R} 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0301 Radios m $1,589.31
T ) T T T T S S T3 T T T
] | | 1 L T Total Payment Amount: $1,589.31 |*
1363] {JENNY BURROW 06} [PV 231133{05/26/2023 | {2023-0012 0] 62182340{ |O (010-90635-0-11100-31100-58000-2-0000 Artist - Paint Night SEL m $350.00
T T T 1T T T T T 1T F 1 T T 1
i | | 1 | A RN Total Payment Amount: $350.00 [*
1243; |JIMENEZ, MARIA 00} {PV 231079|05/05/2023 | IMILEAGE 0{62178266| |O [010-90332-0-11100-10000-52000-2-0000 Mileage _ 528.82
T T T T T | B T 1T 1T T I J
ﬁ | { I 1l T 11 Total Payment Amount: $28.82 [*
1179} [FUAN T REYES CONSULTING 06} {PV 231077|05/05/2023 | [0010 0[ 62178267 |Ri [010-07200-0-11100-31100-58000-2-0305 $2,000.00
JUAN T REYES CONSULTING 06| PV 231077|05/05/2023 | |0010 0| 62178267, |R| {010-00000-0-11100-31100-58000-2-2000 $6,000.00
by 1 T 7 T -t 1T T 1 T T T 1
{ | _ [l 11 NIEE Total Payment A t $8,000.00 |*
1011} |LOPEZ, MARI 00| [PV 231151]05/26/2023 | \MILEAGE 0162182341 {O |010-00000-0-00000-31400-52000-0-0000 Mileage * $28.89
T I i T T [ 1 Tt 11T 1 T T 1T
_ _ | i LAl L 10 Total Payment A $28.89 |*
228 (LOZANO SMITH 09| (PV 231135{05/26/2023 | 12188579 0] 62182342 (O (010-00000-0-00000-71110-58000-0-6666 Consulting Services $1,119.30
LOZANO SMITH 09} [PV 231134|05/26/2023 | |2188580 0] 62182342 |O 1010-00000-0-00000-71110-58000-0-6666 Consuiting Services $682.50
T T T 1T T T T T T T 1
| [ i L [ 1 HERIREE Total Payment A t $1,801.80 |*
1362] |[MAVERICK'S SCREEN PRINTING 06} {PV 231105(05/12/2023 | |480 0| 62180142} {0 [010-26000-0-11100-10000-58000-2-0000 Yard Signs _ $3,132.35
1 T 1 I 1 T T I T T T T 1 T -
. _ _ [] 1] EEEEEE Total Payment Amount $3,132.35 |*
1196 |MCGEE REFRIGERATION 001 |PV 231127|05/26/2023 | 16858 0| 62182343} |0 {010-81500-0-00000-81101-56000-0-0000 Repair Units - Office/ KW _ $1,155.11
T 1 T TT T 1T I T 1T -1 T T T
* _ _ i ENINERNIAEEN Total Payment Amount $1,155.11 |*
1364 IMENDOZA, KAYLIE 00| (PV 231139/05/26/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62182344] {O |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0118 Math Superbowi Snacks _ $132.86
T I T T T 1 T T i1 | - T T 1
_ _ | I | | 1] HEREAA Total Payment Amount $132.86 |*
938} |MENDOZA, MELISSA 00| PV 231140|05/26/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 621823451 10 |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0G000 Books/Plastic clipboards/Timer/Folders $276.78
MENDOZA, MELISSA 00| [PV 231140105/26/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62182345| |O [010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Tole bags/Toys/Pens $150.00
_ [ _ 1 [ LTI Total Payment Amount $426.78 [
658! |MIDWAY AUTO PARTS 00} PV 231132(05/26/2023 { | 764340 0[62182346| |0 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 Hose w $86.81
T T T 1 1 S T T | - L T i T
_ { | |1 o HRNIRER Total Payment Amount: $86.81 |*




29 Monson-Suitana Jt. Union Elem. School District [ " Total Payments Report == Report Date: 06/01/2023 -
— Detailed Subtotaled by Vendor _ 1:48:10 PM v
" DatePaid between E\H&mom and mm\nmbomu_ S M M
1237; |MISSION LINEN SERVICES oo0] [PV 231030]04/28/2023 | |519125784 0] 62175578| |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $54.92
MISSION LINEN SERVICES ool |pv 231055|04/28/2023 | |519158661 0] 62175578] |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $54.92
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00| [pv 231031]04/28/2023 | [519125786 0] 62175578 |R| 1010-81500-0-00000-81101-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00| [PV 231031{04/28/2023 | [519125786 0] 62175578] |R| |010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00| [PV 231054]04/28/2023 | [515158664 0] 62175578| |R| |010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00! \PVv 231054104/28/2023 | {519158664 0] 62175578 R| |010-81500-0-00000-81101-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00| [PV 231068[05/05/2023 | |519202342 0]62178268| |0 |130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $284.46
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00| [PV 231068(05/05/2023 | |519202342 0]62178268] |0 1130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $54.92
MISSION LINEN SERVICES ool |pv 231069(05/05/2023 | |519202344 0] 62178268] |0 |010-81500-0-00000-81101-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00] [PV 231069(05/05/2023 | |519202344 0] 62178268 |O |010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00] [PV 231103]05/12/2023 | |519253155 0]62180143] 1O |130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $54.92
MISSION LINEN SERVICES o6] [PV 231104]05/12/2023 | |519253158 0] 62180143] |O |010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00 [PV 231104105/12/2023 | [519253158 0] 62180143| (O [010-81500-0-00000-81101-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00| [PV 231125[05/26/2023 | |519305851 0] 62182347] |0 |130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $54.92
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00l [PV 231148105/26/2023 | |519343132 01 62182347| |O |130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $54.92
MISSION LINEN SERVICES oo [pv 231149]05/26/2023 | (519343135 0! 62182347| |0 |010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00[ [PV 231126[05/26/2023 | |519305853 0] 62182347] |0 |010-81500-0-00000-81101-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00[ [PV 231126|05/26/2023 | |519305853 0] 62182347] |0 |010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES ool [pv 231149]05/26/2023 | |519343135 0] 62182347] O [010-81500-0-00000-81101-56000-0-0000 $19.95
m M . | i n 1 [T otal Payment Amount 385338
260| |MONSON-SULTANA REVOLVING FUND 00| [PV 231040[04/28/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62175579] |R| |010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 Fingerprint-Sanchez/Hurtado $132.00
MONSON-SULTANA REVOLVING FUND 00| [PV 231040(04/28/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62175579] |R| 1010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-2-0118 FresnoZoo - Kinder $348.00
MONSON-SULTANA REVOLVING FUND oo [pv 231040]04/28/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62175579 |R] |010-00000-0-11306-42000-58000-0-0000 Tournament Fees/Referees SL14000 oy
MONSON-SULTANA REVOLVING FUND 00| [PV 231114[05/12/2023 | |REIMBURS 0| 62180144| |R| |010-00000-0-11306-42000-58000-0-0000 Umpire Fees 5100550 = |
MONSON-SULTANA REVOLVING FUND ool [pv 231114[05/12/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62180144 |R| |010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-2-0118 Fresno Discovery-1st GiCSUF Fresmo-ard Gr|  $1,43800 , ' |
MONSON-SULTANA REVOLVING FUND 00| [PV 231114|05/12/2023 | |REIMBURS) 0] 62180144 |R| |010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 Fuel Tax - 1st Qtr $15.00
MONSON-SULTANA REVOLVING FUND 00! PV 231114]05/12/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62180144 |R| |010-90373-0-50010-31100-58000-2-0000 SEL - PaintNight/Dinner $1,007.50
MONSON-SULTANA REVOLVING FUND 00 [PV 231114]05/12/2023 | |REIMBURS) 0]62180144] |R| |010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 Fingerprints-Brito/Moreno/Guerrero $580.51
ﬁ m _1 ﬂ w m m m m W m m m - Total Payment A $5,666.51 T
1300] |NELS HERRING II 06 [PV 231130[05/26/2023 | |15006 0] 62182348| |O |010-11000-0-11330-10000-58000-0-0000 Spring Show Services | 510000
m _ m M m w : m M M M “, - Total Payment >__.=o:=n _mpac.oo T.
275| |OFFICE DEPOT 00] |CM 230027(05/12/2023 | 2949806310 0} 62180145 |R| [010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0203 Retum ELsupplies ($254.38)
OFFICE DEPOT 00} PV 231005]05/12/2023 | [3058226340 0] 62180145 |R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Pens - Bedoya $28.75
OFFICE DEPOT 00} [pv 231006]05/12/2023 | |3058226410 0] 62180145 {R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Organizer - Sterile Drawer-Bedoya $20.46
OFFICE DEPOT 00} Ipv 231007]05/12/2023 | |3058226330 0] 62180145] |R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Dry Eraser-Bedoya $2.47
OFFICE DEPOT 00 [PV 231008[05/12/2023 | [3058226320 0] 62180145 |R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Highlighters-Bedaya §7.53
OFFICE DEPOT oo[ [pv 231009(05/12/2023 | 3058226300 0| 62180145 [R[ |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Pencil Sharpner-Bedoya $22.83
OFFICE DEPOT 00| [PV 231010{05/12/2023 | [3058183320 0[ 62180145 [R| [010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Correction Tape/Magnetic/Highlighters-Bedoya|  $109.85
OFFICE DEPOT 00| [PV 231111]05/12/2023 | |3151632400 0] 62180145] (R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Marker/Sheet - P Gonzalez $32.12
OFFICE DEPOT 00| [PV 231110[05/12/2023 | |3104849750 0] 62180145| [R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Pens/Supplies - P Gonzalez $23.51
OFFICE DEPOT 00! [PV 231113]05/12/2023 | [3094089870 0] 62180145] |R| |010-90373-0-50010-31100-43000-2-6000 Post-Its/Scissors/3 hole punch-SW supplies $208.46
! m w i m 1] T ol aymentA S30160 [+
1286 |P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 00| [PV 231026]04/28/2023 | [60099684-0 0] 62175580] |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 [ sa40.02
P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 00 |[CM 230031]04/28/2023 | |60100000-0¢ 0! 62175580] |R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 (520.62)
P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 00| [PV 231081]05/05/2023 | [60101125-0 0]62178269| |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $502.46
m_ & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 00| [pV 231109]05/12/2023 | |60102716-0( 0] 62180146 |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $588.18
| ﬂ m ﬂ _ __ w w _ A N w M % - Total _.us:ma._ $1,510.04 T_
283 m_okm 00| [pv 231097]05/12/2023 | |7543437351 0] 62180147] |O |010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 | s707.66
_ m __ : ” M [ q m w w | ﬁ - Total _.&am.;maesn _«.Bq.mm T_
1312} |PAULS, ED o0l 1PV 231123[05/26/2023 | |AWARDS 0] 62182349] |O [010-11000-0-11330-10000-58000-0-0000 Wood Plaques _ $90.00




7

29 Monson-Sultana 3t. Union Elem. School District i i Total Payments Report TP DT [reporcpater | 06/01/2023 | -
T i i
Detailed Subtotaled by Vendor i 1:48:10 PM _
] L T JT 3 T T3 £ N D O 11
DatePaid between 04/17/2023 and 05/26/2023 |
Il [ il 30 1 \
! 1] [ Total Payment A $90.00 |*
1316/ |PBK 00l [pv 231072]05/05/2023 | | 1828009 0] 62178270| |R] [350-77120-0-00000-85000-62100-0-1000 Architect Fees - New Construction Project w $1,082.90
L1 ) 1 T I | - | 1 T I T
m ] _ il 1] T Total Payment Amount $1,082.90 |*
293| [PENAS DISPOSAL INC 00| [PV 231070|05/05/2023 | 1734974 0| 62178271 |R| ]010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 ~ $990.79
I I T .1 T T T— TT T 1 T
i { [ I L1 [ Total Payment Amount: $990.79 [*
822| |PTTNEY BOWES 00| [pv 231076|05/05/2023 | (8000-9090-0| 0] 62178272] {R| |010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 Postage Fees g $1,008.50
T T 1 1T k1 1 T T 1 T T H T T
[ | [ 1 1] L Totat Payment Amount: $1,008.50 |*
310| |PRODUCERS 00| [PV 231043|04/28/2023 | |58200964 0| 62175581| [R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $747.53
PRODUCERS 00| [PV 231044(04/28/2023 | |58203014 0| 62175581| [R} [130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $492.40
PRODUCERS 00| [pv 231045104/28/2023 | |58206898 0162175581 [R] |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $676.49
PRODUCERS 00| {pv 231101]05/12/2023 | {58214590 0| 62180148] |R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $902.25
PRODUCERS 001 [PV 231122(05/26/2023 | |58233179 0| 62182350 |O |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $902.25
PRODUCERS 00| [pv 231147|05/26/2023 | |58245919 0| 62182350| |0 |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $879.48
T T T T1 T I T 1T .1 T T2
_ | | [ 1 [T 0 Total Payment A t $4,600.40 |*
312| |PRUNEDA, YOLANDA 00| [pv 231058|04/28/2023 | [REIMBURS 0] 62175582 {R! |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Reimbursement - Planters $40.29
PRUNEDA, YOLANDA 00! {PV 231058|04/28/2023 | {REIMBURS 0| 62175582 |RI ]010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Sharpners $46.39
PRUNEDA, YOLANDA 00} [PV 231058|04/28/2023 | [REIMBURS 0{62175582| [R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Read Alouds $43.47
PRUNEDA, YOLANDA 00| [PV 231084}05/05/2023 | |REIMBURS 0}62178273| |R| [010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Ice Cream Party $41.90
PRUNEDA, YOLANDA 00| [pv 231084/05/05/2023 | |REIMBURS 0|62178273| (Rl 1010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 ice Cream Party $33.80
T T T TT H 1 T T ot T T T4
| ! [ Ll | [ 1] IR Total Payment Amount $205.85 |*
646| |QUINTANA, KARI 00} 1PV 231107/05/12/2023 | |SERVICES 0{62180149| (O [010-11000-0-11330-10000-58000-0-0000 Spring Show Assistant “ $91.00
T T T T T T T T 1 T 17 T T T LY
| w | [ | 1] RN Total Payment Amount: $91.00 |* ]
328| |REGIER, TOM 06| [PV 231146|05/26/2023 | [SERVICES 0/ 62182351 O |010-11000-0-11330-10000-58000-0-0000 Spring Show Services w $250.00 O_
T T T T I T T T T 1 - 11 — ]
! | | I | A AN Total Payment Amount: $250.00 |* . |
1265 {RICO, DAVID 00| [pv 231089|05/05/2023 | |REIMBURS 0| 62178274; |O |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Pizza party # $63.20 J
I H T T T 7 T T 1 T 1 T
| | , [ L1 [ Total Pay A t $63.20
1227 |ROBYN G COOPER 06} [PV 231038{04/28/2023 | [230 0 62175583| [R! [130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 Food Handler Trainer/Summer _ $250.00
1 H T 1 T T T 1T T T i T
_ | | 1 R Total Payment Amount $250.00 |
1078] |RON PAUL DISTRIBUTING 00| [PV 231041|04/28/2023 | 1245588 0| 62175584| |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $243.00
RON PAUL DISTRIBUTING 00| [PV 231057(04/28/2023 | |240573 0! 62175584 |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $243.00
T 1 T T T T T 1T 1T I T d
! [ ! A N Total Payment Amount $486.00 |*
1218} |SCHOOL BUSINESS CONSULTING INC 001 [PV 231136{05/26/2023 | |2010-1190 0] 62182352] [0 |010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0-0000 Services September 2022 to May 2023 w $16,257 84
T T T T T T 1T T T T T
| | | [ | 1T Total Pay A t $16,257.84 | *
1007| [SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 00| [PV 231095{05/12/2023 | 10019621 0| 62180150! O [010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 Consulling Services _ $1,967.50
T T TT T T T | 1 1T T 1 H
| _ | I 1 t Total Payment Amount: $1,967.50 |*
1079| |SILVAS OIL COMPANY, INC 00| [PV 231064(05/05/2023 | |619098 0{62178275| {R! [010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 m $1,228.55
T T T T 1 T T 7 T T L.
| “ [ | I RN Total Payment Amount: $1,228.55 |*
359| ISISC 00{ [PV 231014[04/18/2023 | [APR INS 0| 62174120] |R| |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 April Ins $57,324.87
SISC 00| [pv 231014{04/18/2023 | [APR INS 0| 62174120 |R| }010-00000-0-00000-00000-95028-0-0000 April Ins $5,539.60
SISC 00| [PV 231093{05/05/2023 | IMAY INS 0| 62178276 [R| |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 May Ins $57,202.84
SISC 00! [PV 231093|05/05/2023 | |MAY INS 0| 62178276, [R| {010-00000-0-00000-00000-95028-0-0000 May Ins $5,539.60
T T i TT T T T T 1T T T T T
[ _ * Ll || AR Total Payment Amount $125,606.91 |*
1314} |SOILS ENGINEERING, INC 00| [pv 231100(05/12/2023 | {34916 0| 62180151 [R! [350-77120-0-00000-85000-62100-0-1000 Tesling - Modulars Projects _ $1,624.00
[ _ I I [ 11 [T 111 Total Payment Amount: $1,624.00 |*
366] |SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 00| lpv 231098(05/12/2023 | |132 716 104 0| 62180152} [R| [010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $469.27
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 00 [PV 231099(05/12/2023 | 128 516 100 0] 62180152 |R| |010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $363.20
T T T T ¥ T 1T T T L2
| | M [l ! A Total Payment A $832.47 |*
850} |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPP 00| [pv 231034{04/28/2023 | 16000073667 0| 62175585 [R| |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Tissue Paper $33.19
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPP 0ol |pv 231035{04/28/2023 | 6000073666 0| 62175585 |R| [010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Paint $12.74
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPP 00| |PV 231036{04/28/2023 | 6000074498 0| 62175585 |R| 1010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Yam/Paper $897.64




29

M 1 Jt. Union Eiem. School District

Total Payments Report

Report Date: 06/01/2023

D d Crrh led by Vend

1:48:10 PM

[ T T_1 T
DatePaid between 04/17/2023 and 05/26/2023

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPP 00 231088|05/05/2023 | |6000086657 0| 62178277 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Paper $1,841.53
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPP 00 231086|05/05/2023 | {6000088009 0!62178277! |0 ;010-07200-0-11100-31100-43000-2-0305 Paper $67.60
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPP 00 231087{05/05/2023 | 16000082663 0} 62178277 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Yam Dark Biue $15.09
N | i j A T saaerzs
374] ISULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES 00 231112(05/12/2023 | 02121043 0] 62180153 |R{ |010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $439.14
__ __ 1 W [T i1 otai aymenta 5a39.14 [
624! [SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 230029|04/28/2023 | |384567618 0] 62175586 |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 (§15.09)
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 23102204/28/2023 | 384572441 0| 62175586 |R! [130-53200-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $647.08
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231023|04/28/2023 | 1384572440 0] 62175586] |R| }130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,666.96
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231046(04/28/2023 | |384564414 0] 62175586 |R| 1130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $2,415.62
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231047{04/28/2023 | {384564415 0} 62175586 IR; |130-53200-0-00000-37000-47000-0-06000 $937.08
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231048(04/28/2023 | [384580585 0] 62175586 IR [130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,929.62
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231049|04/28/2023 | |384580586 0| 62175586| |R| }130-53200-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $662.64
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231060{04/28/2023 | {384580586 0| 62175586 |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $662.64
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231061|04/28/2023 | |384580585 0| 62175586| |R| [130-53100-0-06000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,929.62
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 230032(05/26/2023 | {384589337 0} 62182353} {0 |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 (88.58)
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231145(05/26/2023 | (384617411 0| 62182353] O [130-53200-0-06000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,304.94
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 231152(05/26/2023 | |384619613 0} 62182353 |O [130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $41.87
m __ m m m _ _ * m ﬂ - Total Payment Amount: 2,174.40 T
1249 |THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 231024104/28/2023 | (49340651 0] 62175587| |R| [010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 Custodial Supplies $602.54
THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 231025/04/28/2023 | 738579150 0! 62175587 |R| 1010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 Custodial Supplies $81.57
THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 231052[04/28/2023 | 741435382 0| 62175587| {R| !010-00000-0-60000-81000-43000-0-0000 Custodial Supplies $724.49
THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 231053{04/28/2023 | [741269088 0] 62175587| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-810060-43000-0-0000 Custodial Supplies $1,446.43 1_1
THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 231144105/26/2023 | | 745257725 01 62182354] 1O |130-53100-0-00000-37000-64000-0-0000 20" Disk Scrubber $9,030.30 .1|_|_
THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 23112405/26/2023 | |744147406 0] 62182354/ |O {010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 Swing lop $298.17 !
_ [ , AR Total Payment A 2,183.50 [*
1332) |TLS CHOICELLC 06 231096(05/12/2023 | |8 0| 62180154| |O [350-77120-0-00000-85000-62740-0-1000 Modular Project $9,919.23
__ m w w M w W m m m - Total Payment A $9,919.23 T_
611} |TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAT 00 231020{04/28/2023 | |232270 0! 62175588 {R| 1010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-2-0118 Math Superbowt $160.00
TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAT 00 231051|04/28/2023 | (231323 0! 62175588 |R| |010-07200-0-11100-83000-58000-0-0301 ActVnet $4,500.00
TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAT 00 231121]05/26/2023 | 1232764 0| 62182355, |0 1010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-2-0114 2022-23 Teacher induction Program $3,000.00
TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAT 00 231129{05/26/2023 | (232787 0{ 62182355 |O {010-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000 RN Services - 4th Qtr $1,816.64
m m m ﬂ M m __ _ ﬂ “ i Total Payment >,=5_._=n 9,476.64 m _
1360 |TULARE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 00 231092|05/05/2023 | | AGREEMEJ 0} 62178278| |R| [010-07200-0-11100-83000-58000-0-0301 SRO Services _ $20,116.16
ﬁ m w m _ w W m ﬂ _ - Total Payment A _Ppum.um _ ,
903{ {U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037{04/28/2023 | [VALDEZ 0} 62175589 {R| |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 Office supplies for EL Office $24.01
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037|04/28/2023 | |VALDEZ 0] 62175589 IRi [010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0203 Office supplies for EL Office $373.96
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037|04/28/2023 | {VALDEZ 0! 62175589 IR} 1010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 Office supplies for EL Office $48.56
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037{04/28/2023 | |[VALDEZ 0| 62175589 R| |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 Office supplies for EL. Office $50.20
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037{04/28/2023 | |VALDEZ 0! 62175589, |R| |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 Incentives for ELPAC Bootcamp $215.17
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037|04/28/2023 | |VALDEZ 0! 62175589 |R! |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 Incentives for ELPAC Bootcamp $34.42
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037|04/28/2023 | [VALDEZ 0| 62175589 Ry |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 incentives for ELPAC Boolcamp $15.90
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037(04/28/2023 | |VALDEZ 0] 62175589 |R| |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 Food for ELPAC Boolcamp $50.97
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037(04/28/2023 | {VALDEZ 0! 62175589| |R] i010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 ELPAC supplemental materials $24.00
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 23103704/28/2023 | [VALDEZ 0} 62175589 |R| |010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 ELPAC supplemental materials $50.93
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037|04/28/2023 | |VALDEZ 0| 62175589 |Rj 1010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 Food for ELPAC Bootcamp $7.53
U.8. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037|04/28/2023 | {VALDEZ 0] 62175589! |R| |010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0203 Food for ELPAC Boolcamp $334.88
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037104/28/2023 | |[VALDEZ 0] 62175589 [R| 1010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0203 ELPAC storage materials $42.77
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037|04/28/2023 | [VALDEZ 0, 62175589 |R| 1010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0203 ELPAC storage materials $41.30
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 231037}04/28/2023 | |[VALDEZ 0 62175589] R| 1010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-3-0204 Incentives for ELPAC Bootcamp $12.91




29

3t. Union Elem. School District

! Total Payments Report

Report Date: 06/01/2023

Detailed Sub led by pry

1:48:10 PM

T I

- T 1T .
DatePaid between 04/17/2023 and 05/26/2023

U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00} {PV 231037(04/28/2023 | |VALDEZ ﬂ “ 0] 62175589, |Rj {010-07200-0-11 ~,oo-_cooo-auooo-w'owo& Incentives for ELPAC Bootcamp $25.80
U.8. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| [PV 231082{05/05/2023 | |W OOWOOA 0| 62178279} IR| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 Food items $48.12
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| |PV 231082{05/05/2023 | |W OOWOOJ 0} 62178279 |R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 Heavy Duty Aluminum Foil Rolt $184.32
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| |IPV 231082|05/05/2023 | { W CORCO! 01 62178279 |Rl 1130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 Black Flat Shelves Cart $155.63
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| |PV 231085(05/05/2023 | |CORTEZ 0| 621782791 {R| |010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 Pizza - Poetry Pose $163.25
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER ool [PV 231085|05/05/2023 | |CORTEZ 0| 62178275] |R| |010-00000-0-00000-73000-52000-0-0000 Casbo - Dinner Meal £22.59
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00§ {PV 231085(05/05/2023 | [CORTEZ 0l 62178279] {R| 1010-00000-0-00000-73000-52000-0-0000 CASBO-Parking Fee $15.00
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| [PV 231085105/05/2023 | |[CORTEZ 0] 621782791 |R} |010-00000-0-00000-73000-52000-0-0000 CASBO-Breakfast Meal $25.36
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| |PV 231117{05/26/2023 ) [PAULS 0] 62182356/ O 1010-11000-0-11330-10000-43000-0-0000 Music supplies $70.03
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| PV 231141|05/26/2023 | {B CORCOR 0} 62182356 |O |010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 Postage $8.13
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| |PV 231141[05/26/2023 | |B CORCOR| 0] 62182356! |O |010-00000-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 Fuel $90.84
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00| [PV 231141|05/26/2023 | {B CORCOR 0! 62182356] (O |010-81500-0-00000-81101-43000-0-0000 Atomic Analog Wall Clock $101.13
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00} PV 231117|05/26/2023 | {PAULS 0} 62182356| |O 1010-11000-0-11330-10000-43000-0-0000 Music supplies $65.33

m m ~ i _ T _ Total Payment A t $2,303.04 |*

574! |VERIZON WIRELESS 00| |PV 231032|04/28/2023 | 19929099175 0}62175590| |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-59000-0-0000 $56.12
VERIZON WIRELESS 00| |PV 231033|04/28/2023 | 19931522665 0| 62175591] |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-59000-0-0000 $75.75
VERIZON WIRELESS 00} |PV 23103304/28/2023 | |9931522665 0| 62175591| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $491.10
VERIZON WIRELESS 00| |PV 231032(04/28/2023 | 19929099175 0| 62175590| |R] }010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $505.62
VERIZON WIRELESS 00} PV 231153(05/26/2023 | 1972162194 0| 62182357, {O |130-53100-0-00000-37000-59000-0-0000 $87.15
VERIZON WIRELESS 00} {PV 231153105/26/2023 | [972162194-( 0! 62182357) |0 1010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $457.73

M ! @ i M T T It 11— Total Payment Amount $1,673.47 [
1361] IVILLANUEVA, DULCE 00| [PV 231102|05/12/2023 | {REIMBURS, 0| 62180155] |O |010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Markers/Folders/Binders/Supplemental Projects $613.40
VILLANUEVA, DULCE 00| |PV 231102105/12/2023 | |[REIMBURS 0} 62180155 |0 {010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Bullentin Paper/Borders $150.00 n/._
M m w - Total Payment A t $763.40 * H
Total Payment Amount: $352,913.65 u« _ !
Grand Total Payment Amount: $352,913.65 *




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 11.1 2023-2024 SALARY SCHEDULES
ATTACHMENTS: CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE

CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE
CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE
CONFIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE

DISCUSSION:

Administration recommends approval of the updated 2023-2024 salary schedules. All schedules
represent a 0% increase from the prior fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the salary schedules as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-113-



Monson Sultana Joint Union Elementary
Certificated Salary Schedule

2023 - 2024
BA (Intern) BA30 BA45 BAGO BA75 BA90

1 $55,004 $56,656 $58,639 $60,691 $62,818 $65,014
2 $58,072 $60,105 $62,210 $64,386 $66,639
3 $59,525 $61,606 $63,765 $65,995 $68,305
4 $61,012 $63,148 $65,357 $67,647 $70,012
5 $62,5637 $64,726 $66,993 $69,336 $71,763
6 $64,101 $66,345 $68,667 $71,071 $73,556
7 $65,705 $68,003 $70,383 $72,847 $75,397
8 $67,345 $69,702 $72,142 $74,668 $77,281
9 $69,029 $71,444 $73,947 $76,536 $79,214
10 $73,233 $75,794 $78,448 $81,193
11 $75,065 $77,690 $80,410 $83,224
12 $79,632 $82,420 $85,304
13 $81,623 $84,481 $87,437
14 $83,663 $86,591 $89,623
15 $88,756 $91,864
16 $90,974 $94,159
17 $93,250 $96,515
18 $95,5681 $98,927
19 $97,969 $101,399
21 $103,933
23 $106,5632
0 % Percentage Increase 3.5% Column and 2.5% Step

$1,500 Stipend for Master’s Degree

1. No more than fifteen (15) semester units may be taken without prior board approval. To be eligible for advancement from one column
to the next, nine units of each 15 unit block must be toward an educational objective determined by the employee and approved by
the Board. The remainder of six (6) units shall contribute to the general professional development in methods directly related to
learning skills.

2. Fifteen (15) continuing education units (CEU’s) will equal one (1) upper division semester unit.

3. Each Certificated staff member is to keep an up-to-date record of transcripts on file in the school office.

4. Effective July 1, 2007, newly hired certificated employees who do not possess a preliminary or clear credential shall remain in the
BA Intern cell until they obtain such a credential.

5. Teachers new to the district may not begin with more than fifteen (15) steps on the salary schedule. (Board Approved: March 3, 2020)

# Substitutes: Day 1 - 30 $175 per day Day 31 - indefinite $220 per day - Effective change: September 8, 2021
# Adopted for 2021-2022 school year in response to COVID-19 pandemic

**The District will process salary payments in accordance with the Tulare County Office of Education’s Uniform Salary Payment Schedule**

Board Approved: -114-




:posoiddy pleog

<5 INpaYIS Tuaudng LIS waofing S uoyvInpd Jo 221ffp Guno) 2avin L ay1 yim 20unp02ov Ui spawidnd Liojs ssazodd [im PLISIA 2Y Ly

Ked Ke(q AepljOH pUe UOHBOBA SIPNOU] 4

901AIS JO JBaK wQ ¢ oyl Jo uone(duwod sy uodn yiuow 1ad 001§

901AI5S JO Jeak wg | oy} Jo uopejduios ayy uodn yyuowr 12d (5§

901AI5S JO IBaK w1 Y3 Jo uona[dwos oy uodn yuow 1ad §7§

:Aed £31a93u0]

aspasouy 2802243 J % (

19€°8S

8SI‘8S

656'LS

S9L'LS

SLS'LS

06€'LS

017'LS ye0'LS

£98°08

969'9$

Kep 1od sinoy g

s&ep 09¢
£Sojouyda] jo io3pang

6098

679'sS

988°$

6L0°SS

IPL'SS
£0€

SS6‘vS

209's$
628

0€8'vS

£9¥°SS

91L'YS

I€E'SS

665'YS

007'sS$

68P'vS 6LE'VS

1S6'v$

SSI'PS

0E8'vS

£80°v$

Kep 12d smoy g

skep 09T
10333410 LOW

Aep 1ad s1noy §
« SABP 17C

J0333.11(J 9NAIIS pooyq

¥15'8S

95€'8$

y61'8$

0£0'8S

L98'LS

TIL'LS

LSS'LS 90F'LS

8ST'LS

TIT'LS

Aep 1ad simoy §

skep 09T
138eueyy ssauisng

01

6

8 L

9

S

14 £

4

dag

A[UPIYRS Alees JuIURSEURIY [BNUIPYUOD) pT-€T0T

AXe)UdWId[j UOoIu() JUIOL YUBI[NS-UOSUOTA]

t
L0
—
—

i



29141938 JO 1eafwg oy Jo uonayduios oy uodn yuow Jod OGg

< xIMMPRYOS Wl Cawjus wiofiugy s, uonvanps fo 201ffo Qunoy 2Ny aiys ys 22upp1039v ul spudwdvd s $s3204d [IA PPUISIT 7Y Ly x

901A19S JO Jeak wQ | oys Jo uonajduwios ays uodn wuow 1ad 67§

Avg Auaaduoy

aspaouy 380U % ()

agep| WRWIUIA €707 ‘1 Alenuep ANy « 0S'SIS JIpMS
F3
17818 [suopdRnSUL
pO'LIS JUESISSY NNAIIS POOY
86°S1S uEpoysn)
:pacosddy pivog 1T8IS 100D
07178 19ALI( sng

20Ua112dXD 3 20M U0 PasDq v Avd NSNS U0 FUNIIDIFP 0] HONILOISIP SDY JudpUIUIIANS M 9
S6'618 LP61S 66'81S £5°818 LO'8IS p9°LIS 0T'LIS 8L'91S 8£°918 86°S1% ueipoIsn)
05'97$ $8°S78 17°sT$ 09°$78 10978 (AR XA €8°7LS 87'ULS SL'ITS 07’18 BAL(] sng
168y 6LY'Y 1LEY €97y 8ST'Y 650°p 856'C $98°¢ 89L€ 9.9C ueIpoIsSN))/IALI( SnY
8L S99y 1SSy GEY'Y 0£E'y STT'Y 'y €20'p ST6°E 878‘¢c DUBUIUIEA/SPUNOIL
JISUINTY Sng Inogym
€TY'p £TY'p %424 14284 €'Y (X444 £TH'Y £y ord a8 £TH'p J2ALI(] SNEG/SPURCID/DVAH
ISUIDNY sng Ya/
L6'S 8LLS LEY'S 66%'S $9€'S PET'S SO1's 186'F 198y IpL'Y I3ALI( SNY/SPUNOID/DVAH
627178 LLOTS §T'0TS 9L°61$ 67618 08'81% pe'8IS 06'L1S LY'LIS $0°LIS JUEJSISSY IAIIS POO
SL'TTS 81778 $9°1C8 (4§ £4) 09°07S 11078 19°618 €I°618 L9818 17818 HII[D) BLIIIED/ | 00D
9L'LTS 60°LTS 15°978 8L'STS 91'S7S SSPTS £6'€CS yeeLs 8L'7TS €18 3pIV SNAG P
SL'TTS ] 44 ¥9 178 (44 €AY 09°07$ 11028 79°618 €I'618 L9'8IS 17818 istaondaddyMiel) PO
LB'LTS 61°LTS €5°97% L8'STS 97'SZ$ €947 €0'vZ3 SH'ETS 68°7CS €78 jyuejsissy ASofougda],
SL'TLS 81'77S $9°178 rA N 14y 09°07% 11078 79'61$ £I'618 L9'81S 17818 ueugd Y Ateiqly
SL'ILS 81'778 $9°17$ (43 £43 09°0Z$ 11078 79'618 £I'61$ L9'81% 17'81S jue)sissy [euoydnisuf

o1 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 4 1 daig

AMpaydg Arefes poyIsse[D) T0T-£T0T
AIRJUOWd[ UOoIu() JUIOL vUB)[NS-UOSUOTA]

-116-



:paaoiddy pieog

+40IMPAYOS TuowAed Ale[Eg ULIOJIU[) §,UOIIEONpH JO 90O AIUN0D aIe{n], oy} Yim 9ouepioooe ut spustided Arefes s50001d [[1m 1010SIQ 9Y Ly

-117-

3318a(] saeisejy 103 puadus 00S1 $

aseasou] 98vIusdIad %0

THI611

¥S0°9T1

0L6'CI1

yIZ'011

9TS LOT

Aep aad sanoy g

s&ep s61
1033311 Suruledy

das

J[npayds A1e[es Juswadeuey paredyRI) $T0T-ET0T

ATRIUIWI[F] UOTU() JUIOf BUB)[NS-UOSUOTA]



:paaciddy preog

w2 2UPYOS TUTMADF LD ULIOfiu[] S, u0BVINPT J0 32UJO GuN0) 24w L Y1 YK 2oUuDPL000D Ul Sjuawidod Lvjps $52204d [)IM ILUSIA YLy«

9014198 JO J8aK w(¢ oy o uoneldwos sy uodn yiuowr 12d 01§

901A198 JO JeaKwg T oy Jo uonsidwos sy uodn yiuowr 1ad G

901198 JO IeaK w(] 2y} Jo uopejdwios ay; uodn Yuow 1ad 7§

:Aed A)Aaguo]

-118-

aspa4oUf 280142 % )

Kep 1ad smoy §

skep 09T

S9¥°9% LOE'9S €S1°9% $00°9% 958'S$ PIL'SS SLS'SS 6£P'SS 90¢'SS$ LLY'SS ISSY sAnjeLSlulupy
01 6 8 L 9 S 14 € (4 I dayg

[Npaydg AlB[eS [BNUIPLYUO)) PIYISSBLD HTOT-ETOT

A1e)uduId[j] UuoIu() JUIOf LUB)NS-UOSUOTA]



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 6, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 11.2 PERSONNEL ORDER
ATTACHMENTS: NONE
DISCUSSION:
11.2.1 Carrion, Michael Resignation of position for Grounds/Maintenance/Bus Driver.

Resignation effective June 1, 2023.

11.2.2 Cervantes, Stephanie Resignation of position for Physical Education Instructional Aide.
Letter of resignation effective May 25, 2023.

11.2.3 Reveles, Francisco  Francisco Reveles applied, was interviewed, and is being

recommended for the position of Grounds/Maintenance/Bus
Driver.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-119-



